MAROA-FORSYTH C.U.S.D. #2

REGUIL AR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

June 24, 2019 - 6:30 P.M.

HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY
Agenda
1. Call to Order
2. Roli Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
Presentations
4. Recognition of Visitors and Delegations
5. Citizens Wishing to Address the Board

Learning & Discussion

6.
7.
8.
9.
10.

Auntomated Substitute Caller System

Memorandums of Understanding with the MFEA
2019-20 Final Approved School Calendar

District Comprehensive Insurance Coverage & Carrier
BOE Meeting Dates, Times, Locations — 2019/20

Action

11.

12.

3.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Approval, Consent Agenda (Any item may be removed from the consent agenda by any board member.)
Approval of the Open/Closed Minutes for the Board Meetings on 5/20/19 & 6/12/19

Board Bills of June 2019

Financial Reports

Treasurer’s Report of May 2019

DMH Nurse Contract 2019-20

Milligan/Futures Contract 2019-20

Purchasing Cooperative Intergovernmental Agreement 2019-20

N

Approval, Frontline Sub Caller Automated System as Presented
Approval, Policy Changes 5.330 & 5.45 as Presented

Approval, MFEA Memorandums of Understanding as Presented
Approval, 2019-20 Official School Calendar

Approval, District Comprehensive Insurance Coverage & Carrier
Approval, BOE Meeting Dates, Times, & Location 2019-20 as Presented
Approval, Personnel Report of June 21, 2019 as Presented

Approval, Appointment of School Board Member & Oath of Office

Adjournment







frontline Exhibit A-1 Frontline Customer Order Form

sircbians Quote#: 02120358
MSA#: MSA-001f400000S943E
06/06/2019
1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355 F: 888-492-0337
Customer: Order Form Details:
Maroa Forsyth Community Unit Pricing Expiration: 07/05/19
School District 2 Account Manager: Lynn Jansen
PO BOX 738
MAROA, IL 61756-0738 Startup Cost Billing Terms: One-Time, Invoiced after signing

Subscription Billing Terms: Annually
End User: Maroa Forsyth Community Unit
School District 2
Contact: John Ahlemeyer
Title: Superintendent
Phone: (217) 794-3488
Email: john.ahlemeyer@mfschools.net

Pricing Overview:

Startup Cost: One-Time cost invoiced upon signing $4,100.00

Annual Subscription: Recurring Cost $5,290.00

(plus applicable sales tax)

Itemized Description Unit Price Qty Total

Absence & Substitute Management, unlimited usage for $5,290.00 1 $5,290.00
internal employees

Frontline Implementation $4,100.00 1 $4,100.00

Amount Invoiced Upon Signing (Startup Cost):
$4,100.00

(plus applicable sales tax)

This Order Form and any software, downloads, upgrades, documentation, service packages, material, information, or services set forth herein are governed by the terms
of the Master Services Agreement, software license or other agreement with Frontline (the “Agreement”). BY SIGNING BELOW OR OTHERWISE ACCESSING,
VIEWING, OR USING ANY SOFTWARE, DOWNLOADS, UPGRADES, DOCUMENTATION, SERVICE PACKAGES, MATERIAL, INFORMATION, OR
SERVICES SET FORTH HEREIN, CUSTOMER CERTIFIES THAT IT HAS READ AND AGREES TO THE ORDER FORM TERMS (the “Order Form
Terms”) ATTACHED HERETO AND THE AGREEMENT INCORPORATED HEREIN AND SHALL BE BOUND BY THE SAME, Customer also agrees that
the terms of the Agreement and the Order Form Terms are confidential information of Frontline Technologies Group LLC, its affiliates and predecessors (collectively,
“Frontline”) and are not to be shared with any third party without the prior written consent of Frontline.

Tax Exempt? If yes, please provide your exemption number and include a copy of your exemption certificate.

Tax Exempt Number:

Special Instructions and Additional Terms:

Page 1 of 8
Please Email or Fax ALL PAGES of the signed order form to:
v20190405 ljansen@frontlineed.comor888.492.0337



frontline Exhibit A-1

, Frontline Customer Order Form
education. Quoteft: 02120358

MSA#: MSA-001f400000S943E

06/06/2019
1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355 F: 888-492-0337

PO Status: Purchase order not required by customer
PO #:

If a Purchase Order is required, Customer shall submit the PO to Frontline within ten (10) business days of signing this Order Form by emailing it to
billing@frontlineed.com, otherwise a PO shall not be required for payment.

Customer has one year from date of Customer's signature of this Order to utilize any Professional Services described in this Order. The Professional
Services expire thereafter with no credit or refund due to Customer.

Page 2 of 8
Please Email or Fax ALL PAGES of the signed order form to:

V20190405 ljansen@frontlineed.comor888.492.0337



frontline Exhibit A-1 Frontline Customer Order Form

education.. Quote#: 02120358
MSA#: MSA-001f400000S943E

06/06/2019

1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355 F: 888-492-0337

Page 3 of 8
Please Email or Fax ALL PAGES of the signed order form to:

v20190405 ljansen@frontlineed.comor 888.492.0337



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S943E

MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Master Services Agreement is made effective as of the date of the signature below (the
“Effective Date™) by and between Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education,
with an address at 1400 Atwater Drive, Malvern, PA 19355 (“Frontline™), and the customer
identified below (“Customer”). Frontline and Customer are sometimes referred to herein,
individually, as a “Party” and, collectively, the “Parties.”

By signing below, the Parties agree to be legally bound by the Terms and Conditions contained herein
(the “Terms and Conditions™), including any exhibits, Order Form(s), Order Form Terms and Statements
of Work (collectively, the “Agreement”). To place orders subject to this Agreement, at least one Order
Form (as defined below) must be incorporated into this Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the
complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the Parties with respect to the Software and
the Services set forth herein and any other software, products or other services provided by Frontline or
any of its affiliates or predecessors prior to the Effective Date. For the avoidance of doubt, this
Agreement supersedes any and all prior oral or written communications, proposals, RFPs, contracts, and
agreements (including all prior license and similar agreements) and the Parties hereby terminate any such
agreements, In the event of a conflict between the provisions of the Terms and Conditions and the
provisions of any Statement of Work or any Order Form or any Order Form Terms and Conditions, the
provisions of the Statement of Work or Order Form or Order Form Terms and Conditions, as applicable,
shall govern, but only with respect to the services forth in the Statement of Work or that particular Order
Form.

Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba | Maroa Forsyth Community Unit School District 2

Frontline Education
Signature: Signature: %‘4 dLr’
Name: Name: 3 dha A’M?M?f? r
Title: Title: S\-v-_,g ar ml-i—-o(@,f»‘('
Address: Address:_ ¥/ £ Sha JDQF ]

Fws?%\ L LL 62538
Email: Email: JD‘M- a “?M\?-!U R m {Scéwls.ne 4
Date: Date: é r (249
Attached: Terms and Conditions

v20181207

Exhibit A: Executed Order Forms

Page 4 of 8




Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S943E

v20181207

1.

1.2,

1.3.

1.4.

MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Software and Services

Software. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement (including any Order Forms, Order Form Terms and Conditions
and/or Statement of Work, Frontline hereby grants Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use the software identified on
any Order Form (“Software”) and the technical manuals, instructions, user information, training materials, and other documentation that
accompany the Software and contain its technical specifications, as may be amended from time to time (“Documentation”) solely for
internal use by its then-current employees, contractors, agents, representatives and other end users authorized to use the Software on
Customer’s behalf (collectively, “Authorized Users” or “End Users”) in the ordinary course of Customer’s business. Frontline shall
provide any professional or other services set forth in an Order Form (“Services”). All rights, title and interest to the Software and any
work product, deliverables or other materials provided by Frontline (“Work Product”) are expressly reserved and retained by Frontline or
its licensors, including any program or other application that is designed to integrate and be used with the Software, whether or not
developed independently by Frontline, and all improvements, modifications and intellectual property rights therein. Customer shall not,
and Customer shall require any Authorized Users to not (a) transfer, assign, export, or sublicense the Software or Work Product except as
specifically set forth herein, or its license rights thereto, to any other person, organization or entity, including through rental, timesharing,
service bureau, subscription, hosting, or outsourcing the Software (whether or not such sublicense, hosting or outsourcing is by Customer
or for Customer); (b) attempt to create any derivative version thereof; (¢) remove or modify any marking or notice on or displayed through
the Software, Work Product or Documentation, including those related to Frontline’s or its licensors’ proprietary rights in and to the
Software, Work Product or Documentation, as applicable; or (d) de-compile, decrypt, reverse engineer, disassemble, or otherwise reduce
same to human-readable form. Without limiting the foregoing, Customer may not sublicense, outsource or otherwise grant access to the
Software to any third party vendor without Frontline’s prior written consent, including any third party host of the Software for Customer.
Frontline shall have the right (but not the obligation) to monitor Customer’s and its Authorized Users’ use of the Software to confirm
Customer’s and its Authorized Users’ compliance with the terms of this Agreement,

Authorized Users. The total number of Authorized Users will be limited to the numerical or category limitations set forth in an Order
Form, if any. Customer acknowledges and agrees that, depending on the specific Software provided by Frontline to Customer and/or the
category of Authorized User, Authorized Users may have different access and usage rights to the Software. Customer shall ensure that
Authorized Users comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement with respect to access and use of the Software and any acts or
omissions of such Authorized Users with respect to the same will be deemed acts or omissions of Customer for which Customer will be
responsible on a joint and several basis, Customer is solely responsible for approving and provisioning any and all usernames and
passwords assigned to or adopted by Customer’s Authorized Users in connection with use of the Software. Customer is responsible for all
activities that occur as a result of the use of such usernames and passwords. Customer will notify Frontline promptly of any unauthorized
use of such usernames and passwords or any other breach of security known to Customer.

Order Forms. Customer may place orders for the Software and Services by entering into a mutually agreed Order Form, which shall
become a part of this Agreement and be attached hereto as Exhibit A. No other document shall be required to effect a legally binding
purchase under this Agreement. Any preprinted or other terms contained on Customer’s purchase order or otherwise shall be inapplicable
to this Agreement. Unless an Order Form states otherwise, each Order Form is independent of each other Order Form (but each Order
Form is a part of and integral to this Agreement).

Software Administrator; Maintenance Windows. At all times, Customer must have an employee who has obtained the Software
administrator certification training from Frontline and who is certified by Frontline as a Software administrator (“Software
Administrator”). If the Software Administrator ceases to serve as such, Customer shall promptly provide written notice to Frontline and
have another employee obtain Frontline Software administrator certification and be designated as a Software Administrator, at Customer’s
expense. Frontline shall provide Customer with assistance regarding the use of the Software during Frontline’s normal business hours
(EST), Monday through Friday. Such assistance shall be provided only to Customer’s Software Administrator, Frontline may perform
system maintenance and/or software updates periodically upon advanced notice to Customer. However, due to extenuating circumstances,
Frontline may, at times, need to perform maintenance without the ability to provide advance notice.

Customer Content. The Software and Services may enable Customer and its Authorized Users to provide, upload, link to, transmit, display,
store, process and otherwise use text, files, images, graphics, illustrations, information, data (including Personal Data as that term is
defined in applicable laws), audio, video, photographs and other content and material in any format (collectively, “Customer Content”) in
connection with the Software and Services. Customer hereby grants to Frontline a non-exclusive, royalty-free license to reproduce, display,
distribute, modify, prepare derivative works of and otherwise use the Customer Content for the purpose of providing the Software and
otherwise performing its obligations and exercising its rights under this Agreement. Customer shall have the sole responsibility for the
accuracy, quality, integrity, legality, reliability, appropriateness and ownership of all of the Customer Content. Frontline will act as a data
processor, and will act on Customer’s instruction concerning the treatment of Personal Data provided in connection with the Software and
Services, as specified in the Order Form. Customer shall provide any notices and obtain any consents (including consent of any parent or
guardian for any minor) related to Customer’s use of the Software and receipt of the Services and Frontline’s provision of the Software and
Services, including those related to the collection, use, processing, transfer and disclosure of Personal Data. Customer acknowledges and
agrees that it must properly enter data, information and other Customer Content and configure settings within the Software in order for the
Software to operate properly. Customer shall verify the accuracy of any of the Customer Content, forms, workflow and configuration
settings entered on the Software. Frontline shall not have any liability arising from the inaccuracy of scoring, completeness, use of or
reliance on the information contained in the extract of data from any Software or Services under this Agreement. Customer assumes the
sole responsibility for the selection of the Software and Services to achieve Customer’s intended results, the use of the Software and
Services, and the results attained from such selection and use., Customer represents and warrants that it is the owner of the Customer
Content, or has obtained permission for such use from the owner of the Customer Content, including evaluation frameworks and/or rubrics
uploaded into the Software. As to any content or data made available to Frontline, Customer represents that it has notified and obtained

Page 5 of 8



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S943E

v20181207

1.6.

1.7.

consent from all necessary persons (including parents, students, teachers, interns, aides, principals, other administrative personnel, and
classroom visitors), and has taken all other actions that may be necessary to ensure that use of the products, services, or related materials
provided or produced hereunder complies with all applicable laws and regulations as well as school or district policies.

Intepration. Customer may, at Customer’s discretion and with or without Frontline’s assistance, integrate or otherwise use the Software in
connection with third party courseware, training, and other information and materials of third parties (“Third Party Materials™) and
Frontline may make certain Third Party Materials available in connection with the Software and Services. Customer acknowledges and
agrees that (a) Frontline is authorized to provide the Customer Content to a specified third party or permit such third party to have access to
the Customer Content in connection with Third Party Materials; and (b) Frontline does not control and is not responsible for, does not
warrant, support, or make any representations regarding (i) Third Party Materials (ii) the Customer Content provided in connection with
such Third Party Materials, including a third party’s storage, use or misuse of the Customer Content; or (iii) Customer’s uninterrupted
access to Third Party Materials. Customer understands that the use of the Software may involve the transmission of the Customer Content
over the Internet and over various networks, only part of which may be owned or operated by Frontline, and that Frontline takes no
responsibility for data that is lost, altered, intercepted, or stored without Customer’s authorization during the transmission of any data
whatsoever across networks whether or not owned or operated by Frontline. If Customer engages Frontline to assist in Customer’s
integration or use of the Software with Third Party Materials, you authorize Frontline to access and use such Third Party Materials in
connection with such assistance and you represent and warrant that you have the rights necessary to grant such authorization. Customer
agrees to be bound by the terms, conditions and restrictions of the applicable third party license agreement with respect to such Third Party
Materials.

Hosting. The Software will be hosted by an authorized subcontractor (the “Hosting Service Provider”) that has been engaged by Frontline
and shall only be accessed by Customer on websites, using Customer’s computers. As part of the Services, the Hosting Service Provider
shall be responsible for maintaining a backup of the Customer Content. The Hosting Service Provider is an independent third party not
controlled by the Frontline. Accordingly, IN NO EVENT WILL FRONTLINE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, GENERAL, SPECIAL,
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OR
DAMAGE TO DATA, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF BUSINESS PROFITS, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF INFORMATION
OR ANY OTHER PECUNIARY LOSS) ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE SOFTWARE, DUE TO
PROBLEMS (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ERRORS, MALFUNCTIONS) ASSOCIATED WITH THE FUNCTIONS OF
SERVERS MAINTAINED BY THE HOSTING SERVICE PROVIDER, EVEN IF FRONTLINE HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

Customer Responsibilities. Customer understands and agrees that (a) Customer shall have sole responsibility for administering access
security (e.g. the granting of rights to Customer’s users); (b) Customer shall review any calculations made by using the Services and satisfy
Customer that those calculations are correct; and (c) if Customer uses the Services for reimbursement or payment from Medicaid and other
government agencies, Frontline shall have no responsibility, and Customer shall have sole responsibility, to submit information and claims
for such reimbursement or payment. Frontline does not warrant that the Services, or the results derived there from, will meet Customer’s
requirements, or that the operation of the Services will be uninterrupted or error-free. Customer is solely responsible for obtaining and
maintaining, at its own expense, all hardware, software and services needed to use the Software, including any and all servers, computers,
and Internet access services. In connection with the performance of the Services, Customer shall provide Frontline’s personnel with all
such cooperation and assistance as they may reasonably request, or otherwise may reasonably be required, to enable Frontline to perform
its obligations (including the provision of the Services), and exercise its rights, under and in accordance with the terms and conditions of
this Agreement.

Invoicing and Payment. All fees and charges will be set forth in the applicable Order Form(s). The Startup Cost set forth on the first page
of an Order Form will be invoiced to Customer by Frontline upon execution of the applicable Order Form, Startup Costs are priced with the
assumption that implementation will be completed within 120 days after signing. Frontline reserves the right to charge Customers
additional service fees for added project costs due to Customer-caused delays occurring after the 120 day implementation period. The
Annual Subscription will be invoiced to Customer by Frontline based on the Subscription Start Date (as set forth in the Order Form) unless
otherwise stated on the front of an Order Form. The Subscription Start Date shall be defined as thirty (30) days after Customer’s signature
of an applicable Order Form. Except as otherwise provided, Frontline shall invoice Customer in US Dollars and Customer shall pay all fees,
charges, and expenses within thirty days of the date of an invoice via check or ACH. Without prejudice to its other rights and remedies, if
Frontline does not receive any payment by its due date, Frontline may assess a late payment charge on the unpaid amount at the rate of 1.5%
per month or, if less, the highest rate allowed under applicable law. Frontline reserves the right to increase any of the fees once annually
during any Renewal Term by providing at least thirty (30) days advance notice to Customer. All charges under this Agreement are
exclusive of, and Customer is solely responsible for, any applicable taxes, duties, fees, and other assessments of whatever nature imposed
by governmental authorities. Without limiting the foregoing, Customer shall promptly pay to Frontline any amounts actually paid or
required to be collected or paid by Frontline pursuant to any statute, ordinance, rule or regulation of any legally constituted taxing authority.
If the Customer claims tax exempt status or the right to remit taxes directly, the tax exempt number must be entered on the first page of any
applicable Order Form and the Customer shall indemnify and hold Frontline harmless for any loss occasioned by its failure to pay any tax
when due. If for any reason Frontline’s personnel travel to Customer’s facility or otherwise in connection with the Software or Services
under this Agreement, Customer shall be responsible for the reasonable costs of transportation, lodging, meals and the like for Frontline’s
personnel-.

‘Warranties and Disclaimers.

Mutual. Each Party represents and warrants that the Party’s execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement (a) have been
authorized by all necessary action of the governing body of the Party; (b) do not violate the terms of any law, regulation, or court order to
which such Party is subject or the terms of any agreement to which the Party or any of its assets may be subject; and (c) are not subject to
the consent or approval of any third party. Customer represents and warrants on behalf of itself and any of its Authorized Users that it has
the full legal right to provide the Customer Content and that the Customer Content will not (a) infringe any intellectual property rights of
any person or entity or any rights of publicity, personality, or privacy of any person or entity, including as a result of failure to obtain
consent to provide Personal Data or otherwise private information about a person; (b) violate any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or
agreement, including school or district policies; or (¢) constitute disclosure of any confidential information owned by any third party.

Page 6 of 8



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S943E

v20181207

3.2. Software Warranties. Frontline represents and warrants that (a) the Software will perform substantially in accordance with the
specifications set forth in the then-current Documentation and (b) the Services will be performed in a professional and workmanlike
manner. The foregoing warranty will not apply (i) if Customer is in default or breach of any of its obligations under this Agreement, or (ii)
to any non-conformance of the Software, Work Product or Services due to (A) Customer’s failure to permit the installation/implementation
of any update, upgrade or release provided by Frontline, (B) Customer’s negligence, abuse, misapplication or misuse of the Software
(including Customer’s failure to operate the Software in accordance with Documentation), or (C) Customer’s use or operation of the
Software in or with any technology (including any software, hardware, firmware, system or network) not approved in writing by Frontline.
In the event of a non-conformance of the Software, Work Product or Services, reported to and verified by Frontline, Frontline will make
commercially reasonable efforts to correct such non-conformance. Customer’s sole remedy is limited to the replacement, repair, or refund,
at Frontline’s option, of defective Software or Work Product or re-performance of the Services. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any Third
Party Materials shall be subject only to such third party terms and any warranties therein.

3.3. Disclaimers. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, FRONTLINE AND ITS LICENSORS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL
WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY, AS TO ANY ASPECT OF THE SOFTWARE, WORK
PRODUCT, SERVICES, OR OTHER PRODUCTS INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. FRONTLINE AND ITS LICENSORS DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE SOFTWARE, WORK PRODUCT,
SERVICES, OR OTHER PRODUCTS WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED, OR ERROR-FREE; NOR DO THEY MAKE ANY WARRANTY
AS TO THE RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE SOFTWARE, WORK PRODUCT, SERVICES, OR OTHER
PRODUCTS.

4.  Confidential Information; Privacy.

4.1. Confidential Information. During the term of this Agreement and for two (2) years thereafter, each Party will use the same degree of care
to protect the other Party’s Confidential Information as it uses to protect its own confidential information of like nature, but in no
circumstances less than reasonable care. “Confidential Information” means any information that is marked or otherwise indicated as
confidential or proprietary, in the case of written materials, or, in the case of information that is disclosed orally or written materials that
are not marked, by notifying the other Party of the proprietary and confidential nature of the information, such notification to be done
orally, by email or written correspondence, or via other means of communication as might be appropriate. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
(a) Confidential Information of Frontline shall include the Software and the terms of this Agreement and (b) Confidential Information of
Customer shall include Personal Data regarding Customer’s users provided in connection with the Software and Services. Confidential
Information does not include information which (a) was known to the receiving Party or in the public domain before disclosure; (b)
becomes part of the public domain after disclosure by a publication or other means except by a breach of this Agreement by the receiving
Party; (c) was received from a third party under no duty or obligation of confidentiality to the disclosing Party; or (d) was-independently
developed by the receiving Party without reference to Confidential Information. Aggregated data that does not contain personally
identifiable information regarding Customer’s users provided in connection with the Software and Services will be Confidential
Information and property of Frontline. The receiving Party will not be liable for disclosures of Confidential Information that are required to
be disclosed by law or legal process, so long as the recipient notifies the disclosing Party, provides it with an opportunity to object and uses
reasonable efforts (at the expense of the disclosing Party) to cooperate with the disclosing Party in limiting disclosure.

4.2. Privacy. Frontline understands that its performance of the Services may involve the disclosure of student personally identifiable
information (“Student PII") (as defined in the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g; 34 C.F.R. Part 99)
(“FERPA”) by the Customer to Frontline. Frontlines agrees that it will not use or re-disclose Student PII except in compliance with and all
applicable state and federal laws, including FERPA. Customer acknowledges that Frontline is a “school official” with a legitimate
educational interest in receiving Student PII under FERPA and Frontline agrees that it will comply with the requirements of 34 C.F.R. §
99.33 regarding its use and re-disclosure of Student PII.

4.3, Data Security. Frontline will utilize commercially reasonable administrative, technical, and physical measures designed to maintain the
confidentiality and security of Confidential Information and Student PII submitted by Customer. Customer understands and agrees that no
security measures can be 100% effective or error-free and understands that Frontline expressly disclaims (a) any warranty that these
security measures will be 100% effective or error-free or (b) any liability related to the confidentiality and security measures utilized by
third parties.

5. Indemnification. Customer shall indemnify Frontline and its officers, directors, employees, and agents and hold them harmless from all
third party claims, liabilities, expenses, and losses (including attorneys’ fees and expenses) arising from or related to any breach by Customer of
this Agreement, including failure to obtain consent to provide Personal Data or otherwise private information about a person.

6.  Limitations of Liability. OTHER THAN THE FEES, CHARGES AND EXPENSES PAYABLE PURSUANT HERETO, IN NO EVENT
SHALL EITHER PARTY (OR IN THE CASE OF FRONTLINE, ITS LICENSORS) BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY OR ANY THIRD
PARTY FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, WHETHER FORESEEABLE OR
UNFORESEEABLE, OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING LOST PROFITS) ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE USE OR NON-USE OF THE SOFTWARE, WORK PRODUCT OR SERVICES. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANYTHING CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT TO THE CONTRARY, IN NO EVENT SHALL FRONTLINE’S (OR ITS LICENSORS’)
TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER BASED ON WARRANTY, CONTRACT,
TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNTS PAID TO
FRONTLINE HEREUNDER DURING THE TWELVE MONTHS IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE EVENTS GIVING RISE TO SUCH
CLAIMS. Each Party acknowledges and agrees that the warranty disclaimers and liability and remedy limitations in this Agreement are material,
bargained for provisions of this Agreement and that fees and consideration payable hereunder reflects these disclaimers and limitations,

7. Term and Termination. The term of this Agreement will commence on the Effective Date and continue until such time that there are no
valid Order Forms. The initial term of each Order Form under this Agreement shall (a) begin on the Subscription Start Date (as defined in Section
2 above) and (b) continue for one year or such longer period as provided in an Order Form (the “Order Form Initial Term”) and will
automatically renew for successive one-year terms thereafter, unless one Party notifies the other Party of non-renewal in writing at least sixty (60)
days prior to the end of the current term of such Order Form. Customer may terminate any Order Form at any time after the Order Form Initial
Term, in whole or in part, for any reason or no reason, on sixty (60) days prior written notice. Upon notice of such termination, a pro-rata portion

Page 7 of 8



Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education
MSAMSA-001f400000S943E

v20181207

of all outstanding invoices shall become immediately due and payable. If such invoice has been paid by the Customer, Customer shall be entitled
to a pro-rata credit to be applied to future Frontline services. Either Party may terminate this Agreement in the event that the other Party
materially breaches this Agreement the other Party does not cure such breach within thirty (30) days after written notice of such breach.
Expiration or termination of any Order Form or Statement of Work shall constitute the expiration or the termination of such Order Form or
Statement of Work only and shall not affect this Agreement or any other Order Form or Statements of Work outstanding under this Agreement.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, unless otherwise mutually agreed by the parties in writing, any Order Form or Statement of Work outstanding as
of the date of termination or expiration of this Agreement shall remain in effect and continue to be governed by the terms of this Agreement and
its own terms until such time as such Order Form or Statement of Work is completed, expires or is otherwise terminated, Upon the termination or
expiration of this Agreement, the licenses granted to Customer under Section 1.1 will terminate automatically and Customer (i) shall
immediately cease using the Software and Documentation and (ii) for a period of thirty (30) days, may request a copy of the Customer Content
that is in Frontline’s possession in the format retained by Frontline. The following provisions of this Agreement will survive expiration or
termination of this Agreement Sections 3.3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 9. Frontline may (without limitation of any other rights or remedies) suspend use of the
Software in the event that (A) Customer is delinquent in payment of any amount due to Frontline under this Agreement (and has not cured such
delinquency within five (5) days following written notice thereof to Customer), (B) Customer has breached any of the provisions of Section 1 of
this Agreement, or (C) in Frontline’s reasonable good faith determination, suspension of use of the Software is necessary to avoid or mitigate
harm to the security of Frontline’s or its customers’ systems or data. Any such suspension will not constitute a termination of this Agreement.

8.  District Ordering. Any other school district in the same state as Customer (“School District”) may also purchase from Frontline a license
to the Software and provision of the Services for the School District’s own account on the same terms and conditions as are applicable to
Customer under these Terms and Conditions (excluding any pricing terms and conditions). Each School District will be separately liable for
payment for such Software and Services and its compliance with these Terms and Conditions, and neither Customer nor any School District will -
be liable for the acts, omissions or obligations of any other School District under these Terms and Conditions. Frontline will have no obligations
to provide any Software or Services to a School District until such time as Frontline and such School District enter into an Order Form which
references and is subject to these Terms and Conditions. By so doing, the School District agrees to be bound by these Terms and Conditions and
for purposes of its order is considered “Customer” as that term is used in these Terms and Conditions. In the event that Customer and Frontline
amend these Terms and Conditions (each an “Amendment”), any and all such Amendments will be enforceable against each School District that
has executed an Order Form which references and is subject to these Terms and Conditions upon notice of such Amendment from Frontline
unless Frontline has agreed in writing with School District that the Amendment, or specific provisions within the Amendment, do not apply to
such School District.

9.  General. Frontline and Customer are each independent contractors and neither Party shall be, nor represent itself to be, the franchiser,
partner, broker, employee, servant, agent, or legal representative of the other Party for any purpose whatsoever. Customer may not sublicense,
assign, or transfer this Agreement, or any rights and obligations under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without Frontline’s prior written
consent. Any attempted assignment in violation of this Section shall be void. This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of,
the permitted successors and assigns of each Party. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, except for Customer’s
obligations to pay amounts due under this Agreement, neither Party will be deemed to be in default of any provision of this Agreement for any
delay, error, failure, or interruption of performance due to any act of God, terrorism, war, strike, or other labor or civil disturbance, interruption of
power service, interruption of communications services, problems with the Internet, act of any other person not under the control of such Party, or
other similar cause. If the Customer requests to be added as an additional insured on any Frontline insurance policy, the limits of such policies
shall be subject to the Limitations of Liability stated in Section 6 herein. This Agreement may be amended only by written agreement of the
Parties, and any attempted amendment, including any handwritten changes on this Agreement in violation of this Section shall be void. The
waiver or failure of either Party to exercise in any respect any right provided under this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of such right in
the future or a waiver of any other rights established under this Agreement. This Agreement does not confer any rights or remedies upon any
person other than the Parties, except Frontline’s licensors. When used herein, the words “includes” and “including” and their syntactical
variations shall be deemed followed by the words “without limitation.” This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original, but all of which together shall be deemed to be the same agreement.

Page 8 of 8






Memorandum of Understanding
June 5, 2019

This Memorandum of Understanding is to memorialize changes to the Schedule B
stipend schedule commencing the start of the 2019-20 school year as recommended by
the annual meeting of the Schedule B committee,

The committee’s recommendations are as follows and shall be implemented by Maroa-
Forsyth CUSD #2 and shall impact all bargaining unit employees under the Maroa-
Forsyth Education Association contract effective July 1, 2019.

Added Stipends:

Group V (3%)

Grade School Student Council Sponsor
Middle School Assistant Softball Coach
Middle School Assistant Baseball Coach
High School Concessionaire Sponsor

Added Language:
“All teachers working Schedule B positions in Groups V & VI will be paid a single sum

added to the Tune 15% or December 15™ paycheck after their responsibility is completed.”

Signed:

MFEA President (s) / Date

/
Maroa-Forsyth Board of Education President / Date







Memorandum of Understanding
June 5, 2019

This Memorandum of Understanding is to memorialize changes made 5.3d (Personal
Days).

Atfter discussion with MFEA executive team and the administration, the following
language shall be implemented by Maroa-Forsyth CUSD #2 and shall impact all
bargaining unit employees under the Maroa-Forsyth Education Association contract
effective July 1, 2019,

“Any unused personal days shall accumulate to a maximum of (5) days. All unused
personal leave days in excess of the maximum allowed to accumulate will be rollover
into sick leave. Or, an employee may opt to take unused personal days as paid days
at the retired teacher’s substitute rate of pay. Any unused personal days accumulated
when an employee ceases employment with the District shall be reimbursed at the
substitute-teacher-fate-of-pay retired teacher’s substitute rate of pay after the
employee’s last day of service to the District and after the employee has received his or
her final paycheck for services or may accumulate as sick leave at the employee’s
discretion.

Signed:

MFEA President (s) / Date

: /
Maroa-Forsyth Board of Education President / Date







20192020

M aroaForsyth CUSD #2

Calendar

August 2019
8/15-8/16 Teacher Institute Days (No Student Attendance)
8/19 1st Day Student Attendance (Half-Day School Improvement)
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
September 2019
9/2 Day of Nonattendance (Labor Day)
9/18 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
October 2019
10/4 Early Dismissal (Homecoming) HS/MS@2:03 PM GS@2:13
10/10 PM Conferences (Early Dismissal, HS/MS@ 2:03 PM GS@2:13 PM)
10711 AM Conferences (No Student Attendance)
10/14 Day of Nonattendance (Columbus Day)
10/18 End of 1st Quarter
10/23 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
November 2019
11/20 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
11/27-11/29 Thanksgiving Break (No Student Attendance)
December 2019
12/20 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
12/20 End of 2nd Quarter/1st Semester
12/23 - 12/31 Winter Break (No Student Attendance)
January 2020
1/1-1/3 Winter Break (No Student Attendance)
1/6 Teacher Institute Day (No Student Attendance)
1/15 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
1/20 Day of Nonattendance (Martin Luther King Day)
February 2020
2/12 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
2117 Day of Nonattendance (President's Day)
March 2020
3/11 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
3/13 End of 3rd Quarter
3/23-3/27 Spring Break (No Student Attendance)
April 2020
4/10 Day of Nonattendance (Good Friday)
4/22 Half-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
May 2020
5/13 Hali-Day School Improvement
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
5/22 Last Day of Student Attendance (Half Day Teacher Inservice)
HS/MS Dismiss@ 11:30 AM GS Dismiss@ 11:40 AM
5/22 HS Graduation
5/25 Memorial Day
5/26-5/29 Emergency Days
June 2020
6/1 Last Day if All Emergency Days Used

August 2019 p ber 2019
Su|Mo|Tu| W |Th| Fr[Sa Su|Mo|Tu| W [Th| Fr|Sa
1[{2]3 1 3 5|6|7
4|5|6|7]8[9]10 8|9(10]11|12][13]|14
11)12[13[ 14 17 15[ 16]17]/A]19]20] 21
1859 =20[ 21 [22[ 23|24 22|23|24|25|26|27 |28
252627 |28|29]30](31 29|30
Octob 019 November 2019
Su|Mo|Tu| W |Th| Fr [Sa Su(Mo|Tu| W |Th| Fr|Sa
1]l2]3 5 i]2
6|7 [8|oioN)y12] [8|4][5|6[7]|8]9
13 15[16]17 19 10|11|12]|13| 14| 15|16
20|21]22 24| 25|26 17| 18] 19| £ 21 22] 23
27128(29]30] 31 24|25 26 30
De ber 2019 January 2020
Su|Mo|Tu| W |Th| Fr [Sa Su(Mo|Tu| W |Th| Fr[Sa
4
112|183|4|5]|6][7 5 718]9]10]11
8|9 |10[11]12[13]|14 12|13 |14 161718
15|16 17|18 19|28]21| [19[%q/21]22]23]24]25
22 28 26|27|28]29|30| 31
29
February 2020 3 020
Su|Mo|Tu| W |Th| Fr |Sa Su|Mo|Tu| W |Th| Fr[Sa
1
2134|5678 1(2|3]4|5]|6|7
9 [10] 11 13[14]15 8|9 |10]f\ 14
16 18[(19]|20| 21|22 15(16]|17|18[19]|20( 21
23| 24| 25| 26| 27| 28|29 22 Mg 28
29(30] 31
Ap il 2020 ay 2020
Su|Mo|Tu|W |Th| Fr | Sa Su|Mo|Tu| W |Th| Fr|Sa
1/12]|3|4 1 |82
5|6|7|8]9 11 3|4|5|6|7]|8]89
12|13[14[15]|16|17| 18 10( 11 12& 14| 15[16
19|20 21| 2] 23| 24| 25 17|18 19]20|2 23
26(27(28]29]|30 24| 25| 26| 27| 28[29] 30
31
@SULE{SI Day of School
Su|{Mo|Tu|W |Th| Fr |Sa No Student Attendance
112|3[4|5]6 Half Day School Improvement
7189 |10]11[12[13 PT Conferences/Early Dismiss
14|[15|16|17[18]|19] 20 Inst. Day (No Students)
21[22(23|24|25]| 26|27 BEnd of Quarter/Sem.
28129]30

Final Approved 6/24/2019






Maroa-Forsyth CUSD #2
“Cultivate a Passion for Learning by Challenging All Students to Reach their Unique Potential”

2019-20 School Board Monthly Meeting Dates
Monday, July 22
Monday, August 19
Monday, September 23
Monday, October 28
Monday, November 25
Monday, December 16
Monday, January 27
Monday, February 24
Monday, March 16
Monday, April 27
Monday, May 18

Monday, June 22

(All meetings scheduled at the High School, 601 Washington St., Maroa, IL 61756 at 6:30 PM)

641 E. Shafer St. - Forysth, IL 62535 - (217) 794-3488 ext. 5103
john.ahlemeyer@mfschools.net







WV 91:25:01 6102/61/9 Lio L

oo.wmw . 6102/02/50 9Zras 1X0d4g ‘ ‘

00°'85¢% [eMaUsy asusor] H 18E66C ajg}5 jo Alejoiseg $89] 8iE|d @sus0I 000000 000 0Z 00FE 0552 4 OF
Junowy 3oayo areq ¥o9ys Jaquinp Yosyn uonduoseq uny sjgqeled sjunocsdy

Junowy as1oAu| uonduosag 9510AUt J9QUUNN a210AU] JRN JOPUIA uopdilasag Junoooy JBqUINN JUNO2oY
Z asN9 yiksiog eosepy 610T-8102 :JEaA [2OSLd

ejed Yo94yD Ylim Junodoy Aq sadloAau]



WY 0£:€5:01 6LOZ/GL/O

Lo L

00°Evrs 6102/4¢/50 s £8X008 S
00 ehs Fonlj pio4 104 @oueInsuf H ¥60L1 ajueINSU| preqqnH 0 "Bas soueinsul QOOQ00 000 00 OL8E ¥9EZ T 08
05'sezs 610c/1e/s0 o Eeves gSoas

06°5¢2$ SHOOPHOM/SHOOGIXS | SIN M [4AVAR I 7 uebapy *AexoIH SHooPHopSHOOqIXaL SN 000000 00 00 0021 0211 o O}
JUNCY }oayD 218 o2 JaguinN ¥29Y) uondilasaq uny s|geled sunooasy

JUNOWY 3DI0AU]

uondiiosag 9910AU| §

JOCUNN 3010ALY

aleN JOpUap uondiosac JUNoIY JAGLUNY ILN02Y

Z asno Yiisiog eosepy

6102-810C -MED4 [BISIH

ejed Y29y YIM Junoody Aq Sa10AU|



WV 21:¥5:01 610Z/61/9

[ A

00°G5'0LS
00°058$

61.0Z/82/S0
sopeibdn g sueday yoel H

0E¥95

0vaee

wuLp

Fsoas

e wmn mhma 3 um . Q_mnmm ol

0000¢€Z 000 00 0£ZE OL¥L 3 04

00°GS¥'0LS

6102/82/50

0E¥OS

00000°€$

mmmm&a: 9 sneday yse] H

0i51C

wuLp

mmnmhma.l.m. .w‘.__mmmm Yoo ._..

£8X0d4d

Q000EZ 000 00 0E2E OLFL J 0L

00557 0LS

6102/82/S0

0cy9s

00°058¢

mmum_.wm: 9 sieday Yool H

6£5¢C

wuLp

008

- sepeibdn 3 suedey yos,

0000€<Z 000 00 0EZE 0Ll 2 04

00'SS OLS

610¢/82/50

0E¥OG

00001%

sopesbdn g .E_.mamm yoa] H

£€4C¢

Bulr

‘ ~ €8X00d
sapeiBdn g sieday yosa

0000€< 000 00 0ECE OLYFL J 0L

0085 0LS

6102/8¢/50

00°000°c$

0C¥os

695l¢C

Bulp

£8MD3ag
sepeibdn g siedey yose|

0000€C 000 00 0EZE OLPL 3 0L

00°G5¥'0LS

610Z/82/S0

0EP9S

£8M0adg

00'058%

o sapeibdr) w siiedey yos] H

viZeT

leulr

sopeibdr) w‘wh_.maww_ uoay

0000EZ 000 00 0E2E 0Ll 2 0L

00°02£%

~ 6102/82/50

wmvﬁmab ,m.,m.__mamm yosl M

0cP9s

9eved

oulyp

e EEAOA]
sapeibdn g siedsy yosi

0000€Z 000 00 0EZE 011 3 0L

00°65F'01S

0070213

61.0¢/82/50

.‘wwmmh.mmm:w..w.__.mamm yoat I.

06795 |

Sevee

leulr

£€8X004
sapeifdn ¥ siedsy yoa)

0000€Z 000 00 0€2e GL¥L 3 01

00°55F'01 %

00'GL1E'LS

junowy yaayn

6102/82/50

wmvﬂmabvm sieday yoaj M |

ajeq %9949

0cr9s

reved

JBQUINN Y2240

aulg

€5X008

‘ sopeifidn g saedsy yos)

0000€¢ 000 00 0E2E OLYL 3 0L

uondiiosaq uny sjqeded sjuncooy

JUNOWY 3210AL]

uonduasag 2010Au| S

Jaqunp as1oau)

JWEN JOpUsp

uondiissaq] Junoasy

JAquInp Junodsy

Z USN? uisio4 eosey

6102-8L0T HESA |EISI

e)e( 20U YIM JUNoddYy Ag S92I0AU|



WV 15:%S:01 6102/61/9

Lo}

creolls 6Lozjlg/s0  swwes L ¥$¥oad

Zr8oLLS vojeyodSUBIL M ZOSO00S86  SSOIRAM UOZHOA (0G1) UIBI [ENIOBAUCD DODO0D 000 00 OEZE 0SSZ 3 OF
0o0srs 6L0c/le/50 . BPPOs . ‘ ¥$A08 e
o 0000 L obs oo 5
00°evzs 6LOZ/IE/S0 A ‘ ysMods
00°c72$ souddng [eUORONASUI SH H 206k OTISPIeMy JSyeluswnsyl sefiddng feuononasul SH 000000 00% 00 001 Z2LL 3 0L
02°16€8 Bloenego  bOE0000OO8 ‘ . yeMoas

02'16€$ anIo %008 - SW H-  gmiodovg  ssomeg pleosueg SYOOGHIOM/SYOOQIXOL SN 000000 OO 00 00Z¥ 021} 3 0L
Junowy joeyg “ejeq ooy “19qUINN ¥o3UD uonduosaq uny ajqeked SJuNcooy

Jnouly S910AU| uondussaq 3210AU] § 13GWINN 2210AL| SWIEN fOPUsA uondussa(g unocaoy JOGUINY JUN0oY

7 asno uifisiod volen

61L0C-8L0T B34 [BISIH

Bleq Y929y Ylim junoady AQq sasloAu]



NV S€:95:01 6102/61/9 Lot

G5065'1$ 610¢/¥0/20 or¥es - §eMoad S
G6'065°L$ sieido] ases H 610z e isnij, g yueg se|doad sigidop @seaq 000000 000 00 0LES OL¥Z 3 0
Junowy yoeyn s1eQ ¥ooUD JogquinN Yooy uopduasaq uny ajqeled sunoosoy

JUNOWY 3310AU| uonduasag asioau] § J3quinp as10AL| aweN lopusp uonduasag Junoaoy I3QUINN JUN022Y
Z SN WAsiod eolep 61028102 1894 [€0sld

Bjeq M29Y2 YHM JUN0day Ag S8910AU|



WY 80:95-01 610Z/61/9

g0l

£Z°561'9%

6102/L0/90

200000008

9s¥od8

06'vLb$ ~ seyddng aoyo N H gI00 fpueg  Seoieg predueg seyddng 2040 WU 000000 000 00 001 0ZZ 3 01
6102/20/90 ¢0£0000008 sswas
16'821$ © soiddnssoOWNH  8ME-UYOr  SSOMISS preoueg sa1ddng SO WA 000000 000 00 004 0252 3 0
00'002$ 6102/.0/90 5195 9851008
000025  Juswidolensq] [EUOISSaJoid 10 [00UDS H C6lzze8 VSVl sBupesy g 9BEs|y unupy 000000 000 00 0ZEE 0Z6Z 3 O
£2°56v'9% 6102/0/90 Z0£0000008 9sy0a8
e e ey 1 e e e arsent s B T
£2°96v'98 6102/20/90 20£0000008 95¥10a8 .
T et ot o e oo
0522128 6102/£0/90 LSY9S D ~ emoaa ]
0522'z$ 185 p3 S1oAQ 8589 H £62¢ 00 >Ping-AsUD-wneg JeD P340 9582 000000 00% 00 0425 0021 3 0}
rive')s 6102/20/90 5994 L .sead
ereiLs uoepodsuell H 60S79¥65 slueg X8 seyddng p31a 000000 0¥ 00 004 0021 3 01
£7'96v'98  b10ciz0/80 . c0g0000008 9SHOAE

61/G SOHSYIY SH

$O0IAIDS pleoyueg ‘

-umﬂnnﬁmm,.wm:w Auanoy

000000 00F 00 SOL¥ 0051 3 01

L6'80Z'YS pun- AJIAROY H

£1'VLb$ 6102/20/90 8rv9G B 9sM0ag

eLVIYS JOUSIUI SO H  9161-C88E88599S 13V 55900V 18WIAIY| 0000EZ 000 Ok 08LE OL¥L 3 0L
E'S6Y'9% 6102/20/90 coegooooos Loeswas
vo izl 3 8id] B SHOOPHOMSIOOGNEL SO H $9 81 00 R r——— " seyddng y-eid 00000 000 00 00LY SZLL 3 OL
£e'56Y'98 61.02/20/90 ¢oe0000008 o soas
00°09L$ 3 S1d 3 SHOOQHOM/SHOOGIEL SO H SOBLWO  SSOMGS pIEOUEG  SYOOPLOMSIOOGKGL SO 000000 004 00 00ZF OLEh 3 O
EC96Y'98 6102/20/90 €0£0000008 esxodd

185008 seiddng 2080 89 H . g190-89 $00IAISg preoUEg , dns SO 000000 00} 00 00L¥ 041 3 OF
Junowy Yooy “ejeq Yooy “JequInN oeug uondyaseq uny sjqeed s3uncady

JUNoulYy 32I0AU}

uonduosaq aoicAu} §

JOCUUNN 3210AU]

SWEN JOPUSA

uopduaseq Junoasy

13NN JUNoooY

Z asSnD WiAsiog eouepy

61.02-810T B34 [EOSIL

ejeq 3o9YD YJIM Junodsay Ag Sadioau]



WY 80:95:01 610Z/61/9 9402
62'€L9CS 6102/20/90 €ares . IS8
8C°08.$ sonddng eugioR) §9 H | /Z58Z0V6L U} SOINIBG PO UOPIOS) soddng eLsISieD 000000 000 00 00L¥ 0952 3 O
62°CL9°C$ 6L02/20/90 £5%95 ) gsMoag -
ezl seiiddng eusIoN) SH H | Z9/06856L  OU SOIUSS POD| UOPIOD) seiddng euslajed) 000000 000 00 00y 09SZ 3 01
621928 6102/20/90 €595 9sM0ag

ww.%mw wm__a%m mmﬁ&mo SH H mmvmmow? U} B0JAISG PO UCPIOY) _mom_%_,_m eusisle) 000000 000 00 001+ 0957 3 0L
856428 eLoziL000 L AeS R _. s s T
or628  seyddng eereie0 59 H SL00vlELp06lL  Auedwiog Bupjeg eudyy seyddng eusiajed 000000 000 00 00L¥ 095Z 3 0L
85°642$ _ 6102/20/90 Lvv9s e SO
s16z8 sejddng esioen SW H 9L00VLELPOGL  Auedwo Bupeg eudiy seiddns eusIofeD 000000 000 00 00LY 095Z 3 0L
cerles solddng BUSIleD SO M GLOSELELVOSL  Auedwad Bupeg eudly seyddng eusIsfe) 000000 000 00 004+ 0957 3 0)
86°6/2$ 6102/20/90 1¥798 9s¥008

16'128 soIddNg BUORO SO H 9LOVELELY0SL  Auedwop Bupegeudy  soyddng eusije) 000000 00D 00 001 09SZ 3 OF
85°6/2$ 6102/20/90 LbP9% 95X008

£5°¢Z% senddng eusiee0 SO H Gl0SZIELP06L  Auedwos Bupegeudly  senddng EUSIOlED 000000 000 00 004 09SZ 3 OL
86'6/78 6102/20/90 1b¥95 gsyoad

yIoLs seliddng eLsioED 59 H 9109Z1EL506)  Auedwog Bupjeg eydyy soiiddng esI9len 000000 000 00 004 ¥ 0957 3 0L
866478 6102/0/90 Lb¥95 ~ 9syoas -
10188  soyddng ewerle SH H 6102Z161b061  Aueduwion Bupleg eudiy soyddng eusiefed 000000 000 00 001+ 0952 3 OF
75658 ~ seyddng eueiped SH H £10e€Lelp06)  AuedwoD Bupjeq eudyy soyddng elislefed 000000 000 00 001 095Z 3 OF
85°5.C$ 610Z/20/90 14795  osoas ,

e  soyddngeuspeo SWH 9L0EEIELP06L  Auedwos Bupegeudy ssiddng eusieed 000000 000 00 00LF 0952 3 O
Junowy ¥o34y5 “ayeq ooy “JequIinN ¥99yo uonduosaq uny ajqeAed SUNo0s9Y

junoury adioAU|)

uonduosa(] a2I0AU] §

J3qUINN 99I0AU|

JWRN JOPUIA

uondiasaq JUNooY

JaqUINN UN039Y

T asno yAsiod eosely

610Z-8102 -fev) |edsid

Bl Y294 UMM N0y Ag S9210AU|



WY 80:95°01 61.0Z/61/9 9J0¢
berioe'Ls elozio0 o deves B 98008

NN._._FWNW B soyddng evolajen 59 H ' 1-6900206 . swegemerd  seyddng eusioen 888 ooo 8 8:. 0952 3 01
15°108'1$ _ 6102/20/90 LOP9S ‘ - _ gs»o@a -
Bu}ma wm_a%m elivjale] SO x . M.vmomom._ - suled suield ‘ ‘wo__a%m euslale) 888 oo.o. .&,_mmwm momm. u mw
1571081 % 6102/L0/90 19795 ‘ 98008 ‘
PLPGLS soiddng eLaOie) §9 H 980206 Suled eureld sliddng BUSIS12D 000000 000 00 00+ 0952 3 )
16 108'1 S 6102/L0/90 L 9¥os osMoa8 -
07vEs salddng eueleye) SO H 1-1000206 swejsuply  seyddng BUSI9ED 000000 000 00 00 \# 0952 3 0)
1G7L08'L$ 6102/20/90 Rel el ‘ osMode -
mwmwhrw - o wm;aa:m elusisie]) SO I o o W._‘mONOm.... S mE._mnmmr__m‘.& o wmnaazw elejsied Oo‘oooo‘ooo OO ,OO_‘V Ommm g D_‘
15°108'L$ 61.02/20/90 LOveg ooaa

mw.&w N mm_a%w BlLSJ8IED mx.,m L0-£000206  swedoeued wo,a%m elsRe) ,&o_,ooo 000 00 00L¥ 09SZ 3 O
l5108°}$ o 6102/20/90 lor9s e 91008 e
98°ZLS  soyddng eusiee0 SH H 102900206 suued sueld ~ seyddng eueleleD 000000 000 00 00LY 09SZ 3 OF
15'108'1% 810Z/L0/90 Lov9s 9sM009

99'1¢l$ soyddng eusi)eO SH H  6VE0C06 suue suteld sonddns eusiofed 000000 000 00 00LF 0957 3 0L
1eiog’ls 6102/.0/50 | bevee S sswoad .

B.Bm saddng eualaied SH I . .ﬂmomom sued mz‘mﬂ‘n‘_ - sa||ddng eusiae) oomoo_o_ ooo mm,mm?,qmmm 0l
1871081 6102120000 vores 95008

2L201% mmm_n_asw m:m«mh—mu SN H . waNOOONom sule4 aueld mm_uaazw elLivles 000000 000 OO 00L¥ meN m O_‘
lS108°LS BL02/L0/90 L HEVeE _— 9SMOAd
.w.m.m.w Fw. solddng m_._mum..—mo SWH g XA ,, SULEH w_._mm.unm. - mw_ﬁaﬂw eligisiel 000000 000 00 001 09SZ 3 01
_.mwowh_.m ‘ mwON\NQ@O.. - LTSS asHModd

Nwwmw o selddng mtmumhmu WS_ I o N W_\mONom , suie w..:whn_ mm_mmaim eUslale) ‘Oooooo QOO Oo oo—..w 0952 3 01
Junowy 3osu9 “ayeq yoouo “Isquuny ¥oayn uonduosag uny 9jqehed sjunossy

JuUnoury a310ALY uondusseq 8s10Au| § JAQUINN 3310AU| awieN Jopuap uonduosa JuUnoddy JSQUINN JUNod2Y

Z asnd Yihsiod eolely

6102-810T "1Ba) |EDSH]

ejed M23YD YHMm Junodoy Ag So9310AU|



WV 80:95:01 61.02/61/9

940 ¥

vLY20'LS 6102/20/90 $9¥95 i ‘ 981008 - ‘ ‘
06°522$ uogepodsuel] H 60STOVES queg Xo BUOSEDIEMON 000000 000 0Z OVZE £4Z 3 02
cT0lS 6102/20/90 Loeves ooswood
757018 ‘spunosg Jo deesidn - uogerodsuel) H  Z56b9 0 JoqunT ecsel spunoig Jo deesdn 000000 000 00 OPZE £¥SZ 3 02
6G°G0LS 6102/L0/90 99t95 983008
65°G0LS  iredey) BuIpIng 3 UIRI SH H 962089 sBuncA (Box) Jieday BpIg 9 UIBN 000000 000 00 0EZE 2567 3 02
09°296'¢$ 6102/£0/90 56796 asMHaa
om.wom_& Aepno fenden - SH H peozl oup Aiddng 1y nQ ded BRI SH 000000 00% 00 00¥S 0452 3 0Z
0L'6LL'LS 6102/L0/90 Zsr9s gsMods
69°Gt$ 18 SIN H 61 Aen-9iem SN eORIN 30 A1 1M, 000000 000 00 00LE 0¥SZ 3 0Z
0LS1L'LS 6102/20/90 FAIAeTs 983008
1°1988 ORMSH H 6L A - Jo1em SH eosely JO Ao 13eM, 000000 000 00 00/ 0¥SZ 3 02
0L . soziLoe0 omves 9831008 o
© GEMSAH 6l Ael - JSeA S BOIRW JO A)O 191epL 000000 000 00 0028 0¥SZ 3 02
80°056% 6102/£0/90 BYY9S 9syM0ad .
mo.ommw o &%&Wﬁ H @SN %_2 p,w 1y mcoﬁmmmhz&oooo 08 ,& 8& oﬁw. mam
Ommmmw o e i m_‘ON\NO_@O . N@.V@m e e £ e e 18t e s R . @WV_ODm et 18 10 815
0Z'615% senddns eue1leD SH H 12068016 1505 SOAS WBWUSLSY sonddns eusieied 000000 000 00 00L¥ 095Z 3 01
06'969¢ 610Z/20/90 _ zoveg - - asyMoad _
014118 seyddng eusioren SH H | 6¥8E80LS  ISdoy SOAG UOWSOYSY soyddng euelees 000000 000 00 0L 0952 3 01
1571081 B slzuoo o dewes . Sv@ ‘
99'62$ soyddng eueiaye0 SN H 1-9900206 swue suteig senddng eUsiojen 000000 000 00 004+ 095Z 3 01
1G'L08°L$ 81.02/20/90 L99s 9sM0a4d
08'6.18 soddng eusle)e SO H L4E00206  Suedemerd  seyddng eusieed 000000 000 00 004 095 3 01
Junoury ¥oaysy “areq ¥oeus J2quinN ¥oaysy uopduosag uny sjqeied sjunosay

JUROWY SOI0AU

uondussag 3210AU| §

JoquIny a010AU|

SWEN JOpuap uoiduasaqg junosoy

Jagquinp Junoooy

Z asno hhsiog eoiey

610278102 4B3A [e0sld

ejeqd Y29y YIM JuUnoddy Ag SadioAu|



WV 80:95:0[ 61L02/61/9 9405

0s'e6ees ... BrociLai9 oS L ISOA8
a‘m.ww‘w& soyddng uogepadsuel] H  egoveh 8111 IO%BA (151} Auo sng :seliddng 000000 GO0 00 Q0L 0SSZ 3 OF
ogves 6102/0/90 S e, 252008

pe Nw -  sefddng uopenodsuel H ‘ 580207  UoIO-Aiddng oy eden (161} Auo sng tseiddng  00OG00 000 00 00LY 0562 3 OF
06°2v2% 6102/20/90 . 09veg e 0008 e
9./8%  soyddng uopepodsuel] H  098L0z  von-Aiddng oiny eden (151) Auo sng :ssyddng 000000 000 00 00L¥ 0S5C 3 OF
06LVZS . 8RO OBYEE e _...29Moad e
.om.m&w soiddng uoyepodsuell H 06110z  uoQ-Aiddng oy eden (151} Auo sng :ssyddng 000000 000 00 00L¥ 0GSZ 3 OF
sTlseLs . sogizoiso L BSY9S) gs@oqas .

mw.mo%; © soyddng uopepodsuel] H L0ZH0Z50r0LX Muowdnba ysues jsompiy (1G4 Aiuo sng :seddns 000000 000 00 0047 0SS 3 OF
8215e'1$ 6102/20/90 65799 R 2t S
nm.mw%. © sopddnguonenodsueil M L0:E0ZSOKOLX Juswdinba ysues| SemMpIN (g1 Ajuo sng ssenddng 000000 000 00 001 0SSZ 3 OF
L elozio0 o eswes 954008 |

91°60¢8 - seiiddng uojepodsuel L L0:980ZG0P0LX IuaWIdNb] JISuei ] JSAMPIN (151) Auo sng senddng 000000 000 00 00L¥ 0§5C 3 OF
0£'89% 6102/20/90 85795 983009

1679 . soyddnguopepodsuel] M 10298 . spreuepy (151) Aiuo sng sseiddns 000000 000 00 00L¥ 0557 3 OF
0£°89% 6102/L0/90 86796 S lels

6£°€$ seyddng uoepodsuesL H Z00gE spreus|y (191 fuo sng seyddns 000000 000 00 004 0SSZ 3 OF
TGLYSS 610Z/L0/90 059G 9sM0a8

T e e T e T oromy () Ao sn se1ddnS. 000000 000 00 001 0657 5 0
00'%9L% 6102/20/90 £919S 9sM0Qd

Oovwwm - m:o_uumawcmmsw I - NONM - w:oaomaw:_ wr_w - ‘ﬁ‘mlcmB w:o_.ﬁmawc_ sng 000000 000 02 00PE 06SZ 3 OF
00°002$ 6102/£0/90 95195 gSM0ad -
00°002$ $SBID) 18YSaYSY JOAIQ SN OOUOS H uoneodsUBIl 00 [BUCIBSY Held-UooRl 1591 % SIEOISAY JBAUG 000000 Q00 O} 0OPE 0SSZ 3 OF
Junowy ¥asyy “ajeq yoaun “JoquIny %03y uonduosag uny slqeAeq SJUNo0IYy

JUNOWY 3310AU| uondussag adoaui § JOGUINN S210AL SWeN JOPUdA uonduasag Junosay JaquInp Junosoy
Z asno uifsiod eosepy 6102-31.07 EDA |eosiy

Bled ¥o99Y9 UM Junoosdy Ag Sa910AU|



WV 80:95:01 6L0Z/61/9 9409

¥L¥20'L$ N 610¢/L0/20 GOPes 98M0od4d )

L8 ¥29% uopepodsuel ) H 60S¥Iv6S jueg Xspn sujjosesy 000000 000 00 O¥9¥ 0SSZ 3 OF
unouly %0943 ajeq youn JaquInn Ya9y) uonduasag uny sjgeied sjunoasy

Junowy adioAu| uonduosag asioauj § lagquinp 3210Au} BWEN J0PUBA uondiosa(] Junosay Jaquuny Junoaay
Z2asnd £>m._0n_ BOIEN 6L0C-810Z "1EIA |EDS]4

ejeq %29Y9 Yim JUnosoy Ag sadloAu]



WV 279501 610Z/61/9 Lio L

m‘.\n‘hm‘mm.mw 610Z/0L/20 69195 - 28009 .

glels'es DJBI0U0D ¥8.d H -8€966/,  Si8IoUOD siBLjolg Jauod 61608 001 00 00¥G 000E 3 01
Junoury 30249 aje(] yoeuyD JsquIny Y349 uonduasag uny ajgqeled suncoay

JUROUIY 9910AU| uonduIosaqg a010AUL § Jaquinp 2210AaU] awep Jopuap uondidsa Junoaosy JACUUNN JUNOIDY

Z asno yiisiod volep 6102-8L0Z B34 |RISIH

ejeq ¥o9YD YIIM JUNoodYy AQ S2910AL|



WY £5:6¥:01 6L0Z/6L/9 L0}
cEE00'GES. 610ZBTI0 1280000008 B _eswoas

_%_.Mww_. o o mmm_%:w ﬁ:oﬁaag S x ) »mz._,ms $90IMISS Emew%m wg_n%w _mco;uawcm S 888 oam 8 8@ ON: 301
26°00'GE$ 6L0Z/72/90 1 Z£0000008 88M00a4

96'19¢8 gsoyddng [euoponASUL - SN M SWi-uer . soowegpeoyueg  senddng feuonomsul S 000000 00€ 00 004¥ 0Z11 3 0
00°088'2$ 6102/2/90 20599 8sM0ag

0008878 SOUBRS SIINL SW H 61 YOJBIN - SIOIL. 9JO [euoiBoy Jelgucoel  seueles SIONL SN 000000 00E 00 222 0241 3 o
9L'€80S 610c/bc/90 52595 ) ‘ e 392008

£7695Z8 seldo) H 6700906l  SWeISAS sseuisng dv.i  saidoD SO 000000 00L 00 0L Lb 04LL 3 0
z6'€00'se$ 6102/72/90 12£0000008 8sy0a8

5g9sTLs JUnoooy AWAROY SO H  AON SD- J6EZ#MD  SSOIAISG pleoueg -pesinquiey Pun4 ANATOY 000000 001 00 SOLY OLLL 3 0L
Z6'C00°6ES 6102/+2/90 LZE0000008 8sMoa8.

16°219% Junoooy MMV SO M uep-$ seONeg pieUBg  -pasINquiey pund AAgoY 000000 001 00 SOLbOLLE 301
26'€00'5€$ 6L02/72/90 _lzeooooo0g ‘ gsyMoad -
SrPESLS JeipuogEPUMOS SO M BueD Je ‘scopusg plEOYUEg  -POSINGUISY PUN AHAROY 000000 001 00 SOLYOLIL T 0L
Trives 610Z/¥2/90 22595 £sM0a8

85°2Z%  souddng 89 H \6ecvrlve  SW ebmuespy seidels dns SO 000000 004 00 00L¥ OL4L 3 01
(A AL 6L0OZ/YZ/90 22895 .  soad

r0'60%$ o mm__a%w SO H - omm@wiﬁ, S %ﬁcm_%? mm_aﬂm__ . N %w 89 888 001 00 Q0LF OLLL 3 2
THLv8S BLOZIVEQ0 - Zeses 4 - gsyoag

BLLLS ‘souddng - §9 H 9veR0/G1PE  SI oBEEApY Seidelg dng 9 000000 001 00 00L¥ OLLL 3 0)
TEE00'GES Bioefve/e0 . +ee0000008 . o gsoad R
89VELS pIED UPSID SO H 29(1 89  seopueg pressues N dng §© 000000 001 00 00L¥ OLLL 3 01
76°600'5€$ 6L02/7Z/90 12£0000008 8sM0ad .

Less prEUEASO M GLABW-SWED  SSOIASG pieoxueg - dng SO 000000 00 00 00L¥ OLLL 3 0L
JUNOWY o9y Tareq joeuq JaquInN ¥28Y9 uondussaq uny aqeied s)unoaoy

unowy a910Au| uonduossaq 9210AU] S JOQUINN 9210AU| BUIBN JOPUDA uonduasag unoady J1aquinN Jinoooy
Z asno uifsio] eosey 610Z-310Z :4e3 [BISI]

ejed Y2049 YIM JuUnoosdy Adq Sa210AU|



WY £5:67-01 6L02/61/9

9L o g

29'90/% sa|idod H mNoomoE swelshs ssouisng avi 's01d03 SN 000000 00€ 00 0LL¥ 0Z ) 3 o
26'600'6E$ 6L0T/¥2/90 12£0000008 esMoag - -
00vL vm N JUNoooy AHAROY S H g5.810 185 S S80IAIRS plemjueq -pssInquiSY pund AWAROY 000000 00S 00 SOL 0ZLE 3 O
76'€00'5€3 BL0Z/¥Z/90 1Z€0000008 ‘ _ssMoag -

eryoss Jnocoy MOV SIN M SSLEHIOPO SN SSOMOg preoueg  -pesINGUILy Pund AIAISY 000000 00€ 00 SOk 024 3 O
T6'E00'GES 6L02/¥2/90 1220000008 __ 8sM0a8

eL'erss © pund Aoy S H SS2E4P10 AON SIV SOOINISG pIEOYUEY __,__-ummsne,mm pun.j AUATOY 000000 0O 00 SOL¥ 021 3 101
Z6'£00°6E$ BL0Z/2/90 12£0000008 ‘ ‘ esyoa8 ‘
£9°80z% ' Juncooy NI SW H 49" 8% SSIEWID SSOIeg plEOIUEE  -peSINGUISY pung AIATOY 000000 00€ 00 SOLY 0z11 3 0
26°€00'5€3 ‘ 8LOZIPZI0 12£0000008 esMoa8

szo6ss © juncooy AUAIOY SI H 61 uer - suy seojIog pIEYUEE  -POSINQUISY PUN AJAROY 000000 00F 00 SOLY 021 3 0F
Z6°€00°5€$ 6102/¥2/90 120000003 8SM0Q9

25188 punJ AuAnoy Aep - suy| H  [188#P9UD  seopes preoiueg pesinquiisy pund ANIOY 000000 00€ 00 S0L¥ 0ZLL 3 0L
Zy18% 6102/¥2/90 72595 88X0ad

3.835 wm_a%m mm:.omoawmcm S I ._ ﬁmm_rmwmmow; S abejueapy sa|dels , mm__%_:m _mco_ﬁams wz mommo.moom 00 004¥ 0ZL1 m_ 2
v ives ~ 6L02/¥2/90 AASE S - 8SM0Qd -
mw.vm_& seiiddns [euononasu SW H €0/2995508 S ebeuepy seideis sonddng [EUOROMISU] SN 000000 00E 00 004 0ZLE 3 O}
v 1te% 6102/52/90 72595 8sX00Q4d

15°46% wm._n_%m _m_co_ﬁamgm SW _._ t.w,wo@mom : Sin ebejuerpy sajdelg & selddng [eucHonmIsUl SN 00000 o‘ow 00 ‘8‘? og mow
v6'LL9% ~ BL02/7TI90 80S9S N tispielalc] -

00°c6$  Juncooy AuAIOY - SN H- B1-Aep SIPPIN WSI04-20seiN  sayddng [euolonisul S 000000 00S 00 001 0241 I O
Z6'€00°6E$ 6102/72/90 120000008 - 8sMod8 -
00°98%  seyddng [euoRonzsUl SN H  po-sw ssoiieg preoUeg seyddng [eUOIOMISU SN 000000 00E 00 00L¥ 0Z1L 301
3 ajeq yooys % uoiiduasag uny sjqeded sunosoy

JUNOWY 32I0AU]

uondiosaq 9s10AU| §

19qUUINN 83i0AU|

SWEN JOPUdA uonduosaq JuUNosdYy

JAGLUNN (UNoaoy

Z SN Yiksiod eosep

61.02-3102 de2A [e0siy

eje 294D UMM Junoday Aq sas10AU|



WV £5:67:01 61L0Z/61/9

gijog

oo.mow,mw 6102/¥2/90 y6¥9s - . gsyaag -
00'62¢% mm_momn:w mmco_wo:.;mc_ SH _.m 60€EEE 10043G [ENLIA SIOUlll wm:aa:w _m:oﬁo:hwc_ SH oooooo 00% 00 COL¥ 2ZHL J 0L
00°50r'€$ 6102/¥2/90 679G 88X004

wxoonv_‘_o%.\mv_ooﬂxm._. SHH

[00UOS eNUIA Sioul|

000000 00+ 00 00L¥ €kl 3 01

00'58% £Z62¢ seyddng [euolonisul SH
00°50¥'eS mWON\vN\.mO ¥6v9g - - wwV_ODm ‘ .
00'68% ; wv_oonv_._o_ae.mxooﬂxm.w SH I - wE‘Nm [ooyog _m:tcf ,w_oc,m,_m,u saliddng [euoponysy| WI‘ ooooaooo# oo oow.v ¢giL 3ol
oo.mo.v.mw: 610¢/¥C/90 .vmﬂmm - - . mmv_oam. - -
00's8% wxoonv_._o?dwxooﬂxm.w SH I Nvemm, jooyag _mst_> SIoulj mm_maazw ﬁmco;o:.;wc_ SH 000600 oo.voo om rv,NNww 4 0L
00'SOF'ES 6102/¥2/e0 veras S wwv_on_m_ ] - -
o&.mwwﬁ wv_oon,v_._mE:mv_ooﬁxm‘_. SHH - \,.vowm _OOLom [ENLIA, SICUIL ) mmﬂ_anzw jeuonongsu SH oooooooow oo ,oorw,wmrw 0L
00°50¥'c3 m_.ON_@Nao 695 880439 ‘ S
oomwwﬁ - ‘ wv_oonv_._ogmv_oonuxm._. SH I R mmwwm , 100U3S [eNLIA stOUl| mm__aaww._m:o;o:hmcm mI. ooooooon&oa co_& Nmrwm_ o L
oo mov mw . m rom\.vmao ¥6795 i . . mwxoom B
00°622$ ) o SHOOPUOANSHOOGIX8 | SH I. ; mmwwm _oo;ow _mEi.__> S1oUH| sa||ddng _mco_wwi«wcm SH 000000 004 00 00LY 2211 3 04
26°€00° mmw 6LOCHZ/90 120000008 wwxomm

mmm_aa:m jeuoonisuj gH I ‘ ﬁoO -mI - wmou_ﬁmwﬂ._m.\..xcmm .. \.‘..3,.(.;wm_mganw _mcozos._um:_ mI. , oooooa oov oo Do_.v NN_‘ww ow
Z6'£00°6E% m_.omzum_ﬁo FNmoooo.oo.m - mmv_OOm S
£9'c9% . m__aanw _mcozo:._“m:_ SH I N >oz- wI mmoémw «:mox:mm ...mm_ia:m wm:o:u:bmmm SH 000000 CO¥ oo oo:w NN:mo_‘
26°€00'6E% m_\ON:uN\wo LZ£0000008 wwv_On_m
e T e omonasul S oo e B ———
Nm.moo_mmw mvoN:wN_@o 12£0000008 88X004
Now.v.vm - ‘mm__aa:w _mco:o:bw:_ SH I a2)g Jey .mm,,o,_.ﬂmw piedyuey soddng _m:mwo:bmc_ SH oooooo. oo¢ 0000L¥CZEL A 0L
Nm..moo..mmw . 6102/¥¢/90 1€€0000008 - 85X0d4d -
oo.mmw - 2 wm__n_a:w, ._,mcoﬁombmc_ SN I Sl - :mm. sa0IMBg Emoxcmm B w,v._mmnv_._osmv_ooﬂxm‘w S oooooooom 00 OON.V AR o‘r
Junowy ¥osyn Teleq ¥oeyy JequINN Y29Yys uondiasaqg uny ajqeied sjunoaoy

JUNOGWIY 3210AU|

uondLINsSag S910AU] §

JBCUINN 9210AUJ

BWEN IOPUSA

uonduasag UNoIDY

12qQUUINN JUnodDy

Z asno uifsiod eouey

610Z-810T B3\ [BOSH]

BjE( Yo9UD YIM JUN0DDY AQ S9210AU]



WY £8:6¥-0L 6L0Z/61/9

9k sov

00°'50Y°¢S .. BL0emeis0 YOVOS Lo ssas
00es SHOOMOM/SHOOGNEL SH H POLOE  IOOUOS [ENMASIOU  SHOOGHIOMYSYOOUIXeL SH. 000000 00% 00 00ZY ZZ1) 3 01
9.°680't$ 6102/v2190 57505 - gsioad )
58200 © saoOH  6200006)  SweisAS ssauisng dvl saidod SH 000000 00% 00 014¥ 2241 3 0L
82ZYL'TS 6L02/72/90 20695 ‘ 8sy0a8
eezels Junoooy AAROY - SH H 6102 ABW 100405 YBIH USIOJ B0l -pSINGUIY Pund AIARSY 000000 0¥ 00 SOb¥ 2211 3 0L
26'£00'6ES 610Z/¥2/90 1280000008 8SM008 -
eROVS  unoaoy ANAOY OSIAY SH H ld-ldeg  seueg pieoueg  -pesimawiey Pund AIAIOY 000000 00% 00 SOHY ZZLL 3 01
26°200'5€$ 610Z/72/90 1220000008 B gsoas
ISTTS Wnoooy ARV SH H SH - 650SZ0 SeOeg pleYUEE  -pesINGUIBY Pund AIABOY 000000 00% 00 SOLP ZZLL 3 04
i 12£0000008 81008

pund Aoy SH H

. mmo_..cmw Emox:mm ,.

1umw‘h:nE_wm pund Aoy

000000 G0¥ 00 G0LP 2211 A 01

¥8°'500° LS 61 uer sH

26'€00'5ES 6L0c/ve/o0 . }c€0000008 004 e
e Yo Pt s oo e B e B
Z6°¢00'seS 6L0C/FC/90 1220000008 85X2d4d

65°052'1$ noooy OV ORRIRY H dv-id SSoInDS peONURE  -pesINqUISY Pund AATY 000000 00% 00 SOLY ZZLL 3 0L
¢6'E00°5€S 6102/v¢/90 b2£0000008 . 8s¥oa8. e
12 266'L$ WC:.G..OQ/.\ Aoy SH I | mr.Q.N - >m_\.,,l: N mmo_?.mw piedjueyg -pesinquiisy pund Aaoy OOO0.00 Q0F 00 SOL¥F 2ZLL 3 GF
L88Ls 6102/¥2/90 96794 g5Xo0d4

16°81$ soiddng [euoponasui SH H  SBB9YEEZ © sussor  sayddng feuogonaisul SH 000000 00¥ 00 001 2241 3 0L
oo'soves . 6102/v2/90 veros o ..584aag o _
00°62% I sslddng _mco_uofbmm_.WI H 295¢ee [0CYIS [BNFAA SICUIf| - mmumn_aﬂw _mcnw_wow.rmwwmm SH 000000 00F GO 00LF ZCll A 0L
00's07'e$ 6102/v¢/90 yeras 8A0Qd _
0098  seyddng jeuogonasul SH H zigee  looyos emuAsiouyi  seyddng [PUOGONISYI SH 000000 00 00 00LF 224k 3 0L
Junowy yoayn ateq ¥ooys TBguinp o9y Uonduosaqg uny sjqeAed SUN03dY

JUNOLUY 3I0ALL

uonduosa(g s3oAu| §

JSCUINN 2210AL] JWEN JOPUIA

uopduasa Junoady

JOQUINN N0y

7 asno wAsiod eosely

6102-810¢C :1e3A [edsSl]

eleq Y29y YIM JUNnoddy Aq Sad10AU|




WV £5:61-0L 610Z/6L/9 9L JO0 g
00°'S07'ES . BL0chveS0. e TBYOS e e SBHOAE e e
00'G8% | SHOOPHOAN/SHOOQIXE ] SH H o vwmwm 100433 [enuiA SIOUl SHOOQUOM/SHOOGIXS L SH 000000 00¥ 00 00Z¥ 2211 3 01
00°60Y'E$ erN\vN\mo Peros . ‘ waODm ‘ ‘
oomww ‘ wv_ooov_._o_&(mvmoonuxm._. mI I 09gie N ooyag mm:tu\/m_oc____ o ononxhog\wxoopuxm._. SH oooooooovoooow,vwm r _‘m_ oL
00's07'e$ | 6L0c/yeis0 vey9s . 8SMOQ8
e eamomeoaeL s 1 T s S e S 000000 001 00 o
00°507'¢$ 610e/ve/e0 . v6r9s R gsxoqs e,
0058 T o0oQWOM/SI0GXBLSH H  SZ9le  I00UWS ENMASIOUNl  SYOODUOMSIO0GIGL SH 000000 00% 00 002k 2211 3 0L
00'50¥'€$ 6102/v2/90 ¥6¥95 S . sswoas
Oommw o o eromﬂxgoiwaOﬂume SH I - wrw_‘m ‘_muor_ow fentiif, SIou . wxocnvtogxmv_ooﬁ#xm._. SH 000000 00F¥ 00 00Z¥ 2L L m 0l
00°S0Y'ES 6102/v¢/90 yeros e gsodd .
Oommw - ‘.me‘monv_hog\mxoon?m._. SHH mvm_‘m ; _Oocow [enyiin, SIouf mxoomxhoim.w_mmm.ﬂ.wm.r SH OOODO‘O 00 00 00C¥ CCiL 2 01
00°50¥'€S 6L0Z72/90 VI 25X04ad

006728 T SpoquomwS00aXeLSHH OYGLE  I00UOS [BMUIASIOUNl  SYOOGHOMSHOOGXSL SH 000000 00% 00 002¥ 224k 3 0L
oo'soy'es 6L0ZTHFT/90 Y6195 85X0404d

00588 SI0OPUOMWSH00AXEL SH H 66GlE  I00UOS EMMIASIOUN  SHOOQHLOM/SYO0GIXSL SH 000000 00% 00 00Zb ZZL 4 3 0L
00's0¥'es 6102/42/90 vovos o...Bedoas &
oomww mxoogxhv.\(ﬂmwm‘mmu.ﬁxm._. SHH 9851¢ jooysg _M:E\/ sloull|l SHOOMUOAN/SHOOGIXe ] SH OO0.00D 00 00 00Tk €211 2 01
00's0F'es B6LOCFZI90 P6¥3G .wwv_OOm - - )
00°0v2$ SHOOPUOMSHOOXBL SH H €261 IOOUOS IBMMASIOUl  SYOOGHIOMSHOOCI®L SH 000000 00¥ 00 002 22k L 3 01
00°S0V'ES 610c/ve/0 dbe Lo sswad
00°68% mxoonx._osmw_.monuxm%‘wx‘ H B £960¢€ moomom,. Wm.:t_\/ sroull mxoogthwaoonngwI OOOD.,OO 0.0.w. 00 002y Z2L _.:m 0L
00'sob'es 6L02¥2/90 F6¥9S 88X00d -
mo.mww mxoon.vt.,_.m(?wxoonuxm.w m.,I H : ) 8960 “Oozuw {enyiA SIOUl ‘ .w&mrmv‘_.mo%mxoonwxw;r wm.m .,,WUODOO 00 00 0021 221 _\‘ 301
Junowy jasyy “3eq yooyn JSGUINN Y92ud uonduoseq uny sjqeAed SjUN0I0Y

JUNOWY 2910AU| uonduosag ad1oAl| §

Jaquiny asloAu|

BUIEN JOPUSA

uonduosaqg junossy

J3GLUNN JUNoooY

2 asnoD Wksio4 votey

610T-8107 e [EISlY

ejeqd %290 Y3IM Junoday Aq SadjoAuj




NV £5-6v-01 6102/6L19

g9l jog

2600'58S _ BLoervziso \egooo0008 o eswods

8..%% Emo upaID 89 H ‘_  2%5gs9 sadiMeg plediueg - _____.>8 _mco_mw,&oi 000005 000 00 0SLYy 0521 A 0L
Z6'€00'SES BLOZ/PZI90 1220000008 83M0ag

00561 sayddng feuogonsul SH H soygieN  seoieg preoyueg 'ASQ UOISSBI0Id 000008 000 00 0L 0524 3 0}
88'ZrL'es 810Z/¥Z/90 20595 ‘ 8s)008 - .

oo“m%w WN0ooY b_ym._ﬁ« ~SHH ‘ mSm >ms_ _oosom smf g;m_om-mems_ o mm_a%w [eucionIsuf | L ooooom o,oo 00 0017 0521 3 01
T6€00°GES 6102/¥2/90 1LZ£0000008 8syoad

Emmm Emo WpoID §9 _._ __ ~ oeg mw wmo_am_m__mhmoxcmm  sieusien Em mm__%_:w Meid 6LS0Z€ 00 00 00 ? YA w 301
00'S0r'eS 610272190 6795 8sM0a4d -

oommw o salddng feuoRonsu| SH Ho geoe _oo%.m A sioull @_ooﬁ_oz,\wv_moaxﬁ SH 000000 00% 00 00Zv 2211 3 0L
00°S0¥°€S B10Z/¥Z/90 695 - - gsyoad

oommm e_ooe_hoaﬁ,xmmexm,r SH o o8 _oucom ast,S siouyy _mxooﬁ‘_oaﬁxooﬁxﬁ SH 888 00% 00 oomw AR oL
00°50%'eS 61L0Z/7T/90 veyes ‘ gsHoas

o‘o“mwa ; SHOOQHOMSIO0GXEL SH H 08268 |00YOS [ENHIA w_oc____‘ , SIOOQHOMSIOOGXSL SH 000000 00 00 002 ZZhL 3 O
00°50¥'CS 6102/72/90 76795 8SMI0g.

_oo.mma | SHOOPHOMSIOOBXSL SH H 69SEE [00UDS [BNMIA Stoull] SIOOPHOM/SIOOqI), SH 000000 00F 00 00ZF Z24L 3 04
00°507'e$ 610Z/+Z/90 vepos gsMoag -
00°68% o mv_oonﬁeéwv_ooexﬁ SH " mwmmm - __.ooﬁm {enuiA SIoullf] SHOOGMIOM/SHO0GIXS L SH 000000 00F 00 00EY 2211 5 0L
00'50v'e$ BLoevei0 ¥eres e . o sSoas e
00688 SIOUOMWSIOqKSL SH H 05626 100U0S EMUASIOUI  SYCOQUOWSHOOGIXSL SH 000000 00% 00 002 22k 3 0L
00°60F'e$ 6102/42/90 ¥6795 o 8SX008

00ces mxooe:o?\wv_ooﬁxﬁ SH Ho | ovomm N ._.m‘om%w fentiA stoull] mxoogﬁoa:mxooﬁﬁ SH mooooo 00 00 00ZF 2241 3 0L
00°50t'e$ 6102/¥2/90 veres 8SX008 e
00°58% wxooe_heémv_mﬁ%ﬁ SH z GE6LE 100UOS [EMMIA SIouy] __._____mu_oo@hoz,_.mxwoeé SH 000000 00% 00 002 2244 3 0L
3 ajed yosysd J3qUInN 3o9yd uonduasaq uny ajgeied sjunoodoy

JUROWYY 3310AL]

uopjduosag asioAu] §

J3quunp as1CcAU|

auieN Jopuap

uonduasaq Junooay

Jagquunp Junasoy

T aSND whsiod eouely

61.02-810T rteaj easldy

ejeq ¥o9yD UM Junoooy Aq SadloAu|



WY £5:6%:01 610Z/6L/9 9} Jo 2
00°GLL'LS 6102/72/90 L6v9S 8sMoad

oommw sopesbdn 3 siedey Yoo) H L0067 louir sopeibdn g suedoy yoa L 0000EZ 000 00 0SZE 0L 3 01
00'080's$ 6102/v2/90 52595 R spOQ8
oq.@mw .  JuswesIBy S0NeS H G0LZEBLL  Juswabeuep ABOjOUIR) Jswoaiby so1Meg  0000EZ 000 0T 08LE 0Ll I 0L
00°080°L$ 6102/%2/90 92595 - esMoaa

00°07SS JuewesiBy somias H 82062611  JuewseBeuey ABojoutos JuowIsaIBy SOIISS 0000EZ 000 0Z 08LE OL¥L 3 0L
Z6'€00'6E$ 6102/+2/90 12€0000008 8sMo0d

mw...m.w_& mm_a%m _mmo_ﬁaﬁc_ SH H 20U Jely mmo_awm.. m_muxcmm %w:o {endes oop 1000022 000 00 00¥S 00 3 0L
Z6'€00'6ES 6102/+2/90 LZ£0000008 gsyoad -
e erdins by e e 0078 055 01 504 Sap 5 01
Lo'zies 610¢/ve/e0 0593 ssModd
Mwm&f ‘ Em_o:m By - SH L Em«m 03 _Ea:“_, eoiep 000022 000 L0 00L¥ 00FE m_,,ow
88°2ZFL'2$ 6L02/12/90 L0995 gsyMoas

6699716 JUNoooY AYAIOY - SH H 6102 A= 100408 UBIH YIASIO--B0IEN seliddng [eUOREIOA 00DOZZ 000 00 00LF 00FL 3 0L
06°42$ 6102/¥2/90 $679G gsyoag

06°228  seyddng [euopecoA H G0l Auedwiod SInpoid O seyddns [euonEa0A 0000ZZ 000 00 00¥ 00FL 3 0L
76'€00'6E$ 810Z/¥2/90 L Z£0000008 8SM0Q9

mm.mma sa||ddng [euononisu] SH _._ - aoug lew SAONIDG paedjued - solddng _mco:mom» ooaomw ‘o‘oo ‘oo oo?‘o‘gwm o‘F
8°9.9% BLOZ/VTI0 00596 8sMo0g -
mw&ww,,; ., sApusoU By H o SPIV - 981 0000ZZ 000 00 0¥LZ 00¥L 3 OF 0000ZZ 000 00 0¥L 0P+ 3 0
T6'€00'6E$ 61.02/72/90 1Z£0000008 8sM0ag

00'G61% JueLIdojoAs(] [BUOISS8I0d H | soug PO SSolMieg pleovuRg -A8Q [eUOISSBIOId 00000S 000 00 0SLY 0521 3 01
Z6°€00'5€$ B102/12/90 120000008 8sMoad

00068 ‘  Jusuidojesq [euoISSBl0ld SH H soug-00  Seowes plesueg  -aeq feuOISS8jOI | 00000S 000 00 0S¥ 0571 3 01
unowy Yoy ajeg Ho9YyD % uonduasag] uny ajgeled sunoadsy

Unouly 9210AU;

uonduosa(g a910Au| §

Jaquunp a210AU|

SHUEN J0PpUdN

ucndyuosa( Junosoy

JBQUINN JUNosaYy

T asno yiisioy eolepy

6102-8102 :1ea) jeasly

el1e(] M29Y9) YlIM Junoday Aq SadloAu|



NV £6:64:01 6102/61/9 9Ljo8
05668 6102/¥2/90 clses e e, SSAQUE

05'66% V4 SH H mmmmt SO co_uﬁ_cm@o V-4 |euoneN V44SH 000000 00¥ 0Z 004 00SE 3 01
76'€00'5€$ 6102/¥Z/90 12£0000008 8831004

83°0vvS SIOPESUESUD JOFSWOOY [BIOH H SH-6LUB;  SSOMeg preoueg BuipEsleeUD SH 000000 00% S 00LF 0051 3 OF
¢8'E00°5ES 6L0c/ve/o0 . }ee0000008 8sXodd e
srives ‘G99 SN 10} sped| 8_6_52 YoleA H Yose - Iud SSOIISS PIEOYUES ' {1eqYOS SN 000000 00% L1 00LY 00SL 3 OF
cH'E00'5ES 6L0z/vei90 be€0000008 8008
o Vh2s ‘98D SIN 10} SPEl SOROIWIY UOIBW H YOIBI - lUd ‘seoIneg prEoYUes *oeil SW 000000 00F OF 004 00SL 3 0}
15°008'c$ 6L0Z/v2/90 8795 8sM0ag ‘ ‘
000818 llemeseE SMD SH H 156617506 ou| spods NSg 000000 00% £ 00LY 0051 3 0L
8Lz 6102/%2/90 68P95 8sM004g

8Lzve sassE JUBAT ONO|UYY SaA0dWT H £€98/1 sondesn euAg seyddns oelyly 000000 00 00 00LY 005 3 0L
26'E00'SES 610efbe/o0 Fee000000S e 85904 .
050588 IS10H SB9IUY SH H © roNSH seoneg pleyueg  Bupoen/eBESlIN ORIV 000000 00F 00 0ZEE 00SH 3 0
Z6'€00'5E$ 6102/72/90 12£0000008 8sM0a8 -
(cz0068) BUOIM B} UM PRISIUT - UOROSHOD H  BL0Z/BH/LL MeMaIS seojieg prEoUEg Bunssyy/eBesi MBI 000000 00F 00 0ZEE 005 3 0}
CEE00'SES S 6102/v2/90 ... reeooonoos 8sxoas
oohom‘mw; , sbujeon g obeaIN oBOIY H  judy - Iud ‘saopuag pieoyueg Buneayyrebesiiy oneluly 000000 00F 00 OZEE 00SL 3 01
vZ'2L6% 6102/%2/90 §0995 - 8sM0a8 .
00°0v28  Jsouduwi| OBOIRY H 610z ASIN 50 ORBIAY LIASI04-BOEIN S[eWO dMBUIY 000000 00% 00 06LE 0051 3 0L
00°052% 6iocivel0 91593 B SO
oo.ommw sapeifidn ¢ sijedsy yooL Ho Smwt ‘,m__..&mm_m._.oo%ma;on_ mm%a% ,m mhmamm Y231 Q000EZ 000 00 0EZE OL¥L 3 0L
00'SLL'LS 6102/72/90 16¥95 88004

oo.mmw 14 sapesBdn w e_m%m yos L I o mmmmm wuLr mmuem% ,m e_m%m yoal 0000EZ oom.mm ommmo::m E
3 ajeq yoaayn %&: uondiosagg uny sjgeied sjunoody

JUNOLIY 8010AU]|

uondussaq 8oI0AU] § J3quuiny a310AU|

SLEN JOPUIA

uonduosag Junody

Jaquunp junoosy

Z asnd WAsiod ectep

6L0Z-810T -JBSA [EIs1]

ejeq Y29y UMM Junosdy Aq Soo10AU|



WV £5:6v-01 610216119

91406

00'029%

6102/%2/90

06¥95

8sHxod8

00°029% Eﬁo AlIariSH H - 18208010001 wonduosang 09Sa Juein AleXIT SH. 00666€ 00% 00 0L LY 0222 3 0L
ve'zLe$ 6L02/¥Z/90 s0s9s . - gsoaa

8.%3 15010 ORIIBY H 610z ABW 50 OBOIBY UMSI04-eolep 5994 g S9N SORSIUIY 000000 O0¥ 00 00¥S 00 3 01
v2'TL6$ 8L0Z/PT/90 50999 - esyoag

&.‘Nm‘% ﬁmaﬁ oSy _.._ , 6 SN %2 a(] o8|y Yisiog-eose splemy owm_a.«mm moo&m .oow 00 024 00G1L J 0L
Z6°200'5E$ 6L0Z/bZ/90  1Z€0000008 gsMoas -

§.'996% Junoooy AUAIOY SHOINY - SH H  L96Zz#ND S0 preosueg -pesinquisy PunJ AHAIOY 000000 00F 00 SOL¥ 0051 3 01
26'c00°ge$ 6102/42/90 12£0000008 8SMOa8

050088 JUNG3oY AUAIOY OBSIUIY SH H. yd - 28Q seoineg prEUES -pesINquIISY pund ABAISY 000000 00% 00 SOL¥ 005k 3 OF
Z6'c00°5ES$ 6102/72/90 ~ 12£0000008 8sMO0d

Gee60 AAOYONSMIY SH H  BLUBP-[ud  SSolaleg piedueg -pasInquIey pund AIAIOY 000000 00F 00 SOL¥ 00SH 3 01
Z6°¢00°'6E$ 610272190 1.2£0000008 B 8sHoag - ‘
9560828 UnoooY MATOV OROIRY SH H ud-Ged seoInIeg pieoueg -pasinquiey pund AIIOY 000000 00F 00 SOL¥ 00SL 3 01
Z6'200°6E$ 6102/72/90 12£0000008 8sH0ad

LI68LLS  soRaIuIY 10} JUNoooY Aoy H  YBLETIID | seomeg pledURE  -PeSINGWISY PUN AYAIOY 000000 0% 00 SOL 0084 I OF
15008 6L02/72/90 P89S gsdoad

Z8LLITLS Iegeseg shog SH H 67126506 oul swodg NSE lBqesed SH 000000 00% 06 004 00SH 3 0L
¢6'600°geS s 6102/v2/90 .. +ee0000008 . ‘ 80O
05'€8v$ ‘G99 SN0} SPed] SONSIBY YOI H uaue - Iud seoeS pleoyuEg J 899 SW 000000 007 0S 00L¥ 0054 3 0L
26'800'E$ BLOZFZIP LZ£0000008 . gsdoqg ._ B
050588  Junoooy AR JBSIUY SH H 610z uer-ud seoeg pIeoyuEg SOBILSH 000000 00% ZZ 00L% 006} 3 O}
26'€00'6E$ BLOZ/VE/90 12£0000008 gsoqa B
05°8v68 Junoooy AMAIOY SBSIBY SH H 6102 uer - iud seopueg plEoyUEE ABUNOD $5010 SH 000000 007 1Z 001+ 0051 3 03
g ajeq ¥oayo % uonduasaq uny ajqeled sjunosoy

JUNOWY 9D10AU}

uoidiiosag a910AU] §

JaguInp 9210ALj

SWIBN JOPUIA

uondiasaq Junoooy

daquinpN junoody

Z asnD wiksio4 vosey

610Z-810C JeaA jedstd

ejeq ¥99Ys UM Junodoy Aq Sad10AU|



WV £5:6¥:01 610Z/61/9

9l jo ol

GL'259°eS

6102/¥2/90

88v95

8sMaag

G1'Z59°e$ weibo1y p3 [esdg I aneLHA)NEUBUS 00u9S Sljand n1esad ‘weiBoid p3 [esds 00002} 000 00 0009 024 3 0}
66°0¢63 6102/v2/90 60594 8OO
00°96.8 WeID Yol - SO H gesve spJeusiy © 61S0.E 004 00 00¥S 000€ 3 0
90°/8% 61.02/72/90 90595 gsMoag

9018 vopEnpeiOeld H eunp-few s9 opein ysioL-eome o 61G0.€ 00} 00 001¥ 095C 3 O
05°20¥$ 6102/vZ/90 Y2595 8s0ag

mww; . h . soyowmn 00¥8Z6 ouf S04 USSPUSAS seiiddng o0 HUM 000000 000 00 00L¥ 0282 3 01
05°Z0v$ 610Z/¥¢/90 72595 - gsyoag

OOO\.NW I @0_.._%0 wED =] L LGRIE om_ cho_nmcmwucmsz B m.m_mn_azw S0IHO HUN OOOOODDOOOO 0L Q282 3 DL
000zl SO WN H 615026 U] *1SUOL UBSPUBAS seyddng SO0 WUA 000000 000 00 001 0252 3 01
Z6°200'5E$ 8L02/b2/90 12£0000008 palets
.%.N%,,,.,.,..... mmm_a%w SOO WUN H %g_mmw__a.q SO0INDS Eas_,mmm sailddng mn...__wm,ﬂ_.om 000000 000 00 004 0ZSZ 3 01
08£82$ 6L0T/¥2/90 £2595 883004

ogsczs aoug - obeon H 6102 - ebean __ __,z._wmm_hm.._‘umaﬁm  sBunesyy pue sBesi fediound 888&% 00 Ogge 01ve 3 oL
¥6'L19$ 6102/72/90 80595 883004

wm.%mm :88< asﬁ& S H e. sl-Aen 3IPPIN c;wh&“m&mz ‘mmémm_z Em mmmmm_s_ _mu_occn_..mmmmom.ocmmmmmmw Olrz 3 01
82 19% 6102/72/90 86795 880049

W,N.N& - ‘_‘___mmmm__? o ,m.:. »m..s.m - abesyiy huﬁew__i um_cmm wmc_womz pue %m,o___z [edioung oom&mm&mu ,mwwm OL¥Fg 301
26'600'ge$ 6102/+2/90 1Z£0000008 gsyoad

(or oma * suu) juouikeg wos ¥paIn H 61 Ae - sy  seopusg preosueg sBuneel puE aBesyA [edPUld 000000 000 00 0ZEE 0LYZ 3 01
Z6'00'5E$ 6102/¥2/90 1Z£0000008 8syMoad

ogeles Bueayy uMPY H Wior 6L e seoneg preovueg  SBUISSA ® SBEBIN WMDY 000000 000 00 0ZE€ 022 I O
Junowy ¥ooys “oreq woouo JequIN o8yYyn uonduasaq uny s|qeAed SHUNOIOY

Junowy as10AU|

uogduosaqg 2910AU| §

JBCUINN SDI0AL]

auieN Jopuap

ucpdiosag unoa0y

JOQUUnN JUNO22Y

Z ASND Yifsiog voley

6102-810T 2@ jedsiy

ejed 29y YIM Junoday Aq SadloAu|



WV £5:6¥-0L 6102/61/9

9L o 11

66'076%
96°68

6102/+2/90
saddng |elouuer $9 H

60695
or0et

‘ spIeusiy

. 8sMoad
[BLOJUERP [00UDS 2PRIS

000000 001 Q0 00V OPST 2 02

28°ervs

. Syoeveso

1992 H

L6185

6107 fepy

.....:. @mm >E>mh0nm

85X20a49
Jalepn

Q00000 000 00 004€ 0¥SZ 3 OC

06'955$
08'¥553

. Swoaveiso

suoydadl H

<695
61 aunp

Japuoty

suoydsis L

- 88004

000000 000 00 00PE OPSE 3 OC

oo.ovvm
00°0¥+s$

B10Z/rZ/90

fesodsiq M

o Beses

6l few

,.o.c_ SBOIAOS BISEM, PRIUN

854004

000000 000 00 OLEE OPST 3 0C

00°061$
00°06%

6 _‘ON?N\@O

€L59G

jonue) 3884 - GH H

89861

U} 1584 ‘Bl SUCSIBN

8sX00d

o300 13 3 [ESodsiq

000000 000 00 0L2E 0PSZ 3 02

00°0S1L$
00'058

6102/v2/90

£1699

joaued 1sed - SN H

£89861

2U] 189d QUS| SUOSI3N

85X004

_obcom wwmn_ % [esodsig

000000 000 00 0128 0¥SZ 2 0

00°051$
00°05$

6104/vT/20

EVe9

2.9886|

U] 1594 '2NWIS] SUOS|IN

88X0ad
j0JUOD) 1884 ¥ jesodsig

000000 000 00 012€ O¥ST 3 02

00°06%
00°06%

so1neg BulpAsey M

61L02/v2/90

0199G

16061<

8S310a8

 Buipkosy Jedld JSOMPIN

jOIUoY) “wm&w fesodsic

000000 000 00 0l2e O¥SC I 0T

09°999%

09'999%

6102/FE/90
[esodsig H

L8RS

£4.£€42000€4

. :mwv_oom_

) .‘...,_mmoaw_m paoUBADY

|cau0D 1594 % [esodsig

000000 000 00 Olee OPSZ 3 02

SL82y'als N
T TA A

6102/¥Z/90

Buisuaor |enuuy K

02598

G9cg6l

paemAng

883004
jenuuy

000000 000 00 0SLE OFSC 3 OC

96'62.'S$ .
0Z'€ZE'vS

6L0Z/¥2/90
asULoI] [BAMBUSY Q00S S1eBiuod H

L159G
pelsanerd

._mmm_z_om yomiaN AlfenD

8sHX00d

{enuuy

00000 000 Q0 09LE OFSE 3 0C

9 _‘mwwNmﬁ
9.'£88°L£9

junowny yoeys)

6L02/¥2/90

:.: Em._mogn* p3 [eseds I.

2je2d %234

£0595

uoniny Aepy

JouInN Yaaus

_m_ommm wm_n_-cooms_

85X004

Em._mohn_ o um_omam‘

uonduosa( Uny Jqeied sUNoIDY

000021 000 00 0009 02y 3 01

JUNOURY 310AL]

uondLIDSAF DJI0AU] §

Jaquunp 3d10AU}

SN JOPUIA

uopduoseq junoday

JaquUNp JUNoo2Y

Z asnd uifsiod eosey

6L0Z-810T -FedA [BISI]

elE(] ¥294D UM JUN020Y AQ S9910AL|



WY £5:6:01 610Z/61/9

9l jo gL

BE'GEL'YS 6102/+2/90 18¥95 ) ) ~ 8syoas

mm.m@a JeoH H ' €412497 - ABiouz amz :oamm_%coo ¥e3H S9 000000 001 00 009¥ 0¥SZ 3 02
88 6102/v2/90 L ee9s ‘ 8SMOQE
Y7L soyddng feuoyuer sH H 100°84£9019S ouosig preybupds  ssiddng [euoUEr 100US uBiH 000000 00 00 00L¥ 0¥SZ 3 02
19°664°2$ 8102/72/90 Gleges 883004

mmim.; seyddng jeuojuer sH x‘ 00-2098222 B ‘Addng g teded sjouoIN mm__a%m lewoyer 0OUoS sm_: 000000 00 00 00LF O¥SZ 3 02
19'66.°2$ 6L0Z/+2/90 51599 . gsodg
15768 senddng [ewoyuer SN H o0-legeze.  ‘Addng g eded SIUOIN  [BUOYUET [0049S SIPPIN 000000 00E 00 00LY 0YSZ 3 02
L9'S6LTS BLOZIPZI0 $1595 2sM00g -
95°99v8 sonddng |ewonuer SN H 0072982z,  ‘Aiddng g Jeded SIOUOIN . [BOHUEL [OUOS SIPPIN 000000 GOE 00 00L% 0¥SZ 3 02
19°662°2$ 6102/72/90 §1595 8sM0a9g -
mw.,wwmw., . __ wm_a%m _mze._:mﬁ SW L __ Lobzo9zz,  'Aiddng g ‘_mamm_ w"oso_z_ - ._._mce_cmj _S,Ew o_%_z 000000 00F 00 oﬂw %mm,,..m ,om,
L0ZLZ$ 610Z/¥2/90 #0595 - 8SMOQd -

6698 seiiddng [euouuEr SN H- £8L+9 00 JequInT B0z [EMOYUR [00YDS SIPPIA 000000 00E 00 004 ¥ 0¥SZ 3 02
LOZLES 6L0Z/+2/90 70595 8sMo0g

6621  seuddng [euoyuer SW H G619 00 Jequin eosepy [ELCHUEL [00UOS SIPPIN 000000 0OE 00 00LF 0¥SZ 3 02
102128 610Z/72/90 059G gsMoag -

85°L$ seddng [BLONUEF SIN H  goere 00 sequin eosE [ELIOUUIEF 100UOS BIPPIN 000000 00E 00 004y 0¥SZ 3 0
76°£00'6E3 61L021v2/90 1220000008 o gsioas

608 selddng [BLOIUEL SIN H SU3| ~ AON ssoiieg preoue © |euoNUEr [00YOS BIPPI 000000 00F 00 004 OVSZ 3 0
66°076% 8102290 60595 88M0Q8 )

96628  seyddng feuojuer - 59 H .. 19168 spieusiy [ELICHUBF [004OS SPRID 000000 00} 00 00LY 0¥SZ 3 0
66°0v6% 6LOZ/FT/90 60595 88M0a8
0188  seyddnsg jeuouuer - 59 H-  poose spieus|y [BLOJUB [00Y0S SPBID 000000 00} 00 00LY 0¥SZ 3 02
junowy 3oaysy ajeq 3osyn daquunp yaays uonduosaq uny vlgqeled senoady

junowy 8J10AU|

uondussag 2910AU] §

13CUINY S3HOAL

SuWleN JOPUIA

uondiosa(] N0y

JSQUINN JNo20Y

T ASNo Yisioq eosey

610Z-8L0T JBIA BISH]

eled %09y UM JUnoday Aq SadjoAuj




WY £5:6¥-0} 61L02/6L/9

9L 10 €L

hm.wmm,vm

6102/¥¢/30

00'512%

H 009

[eoireLoapy sioullj

 ssMoad
(Boy) eday Bpig B v

000000 000 00 0€2E 2¥SC 3 0¢

\.m.wmm_.vw
§L'612'1$

6102/v2/90

sreday BUIpING 3 UIeyy SH

fesiueyoay sloull]

8sioad

(62x) redey Bpig B ey

0000G0 000 00 0g2E 2PS2 3 0¢

15'985'v$
00°0Z1%

6102/7E/90

L_m%m mc_gsm 9 Ule) SH

fesiueyoayy stoulj|

88X00d

amé Kh_&mm Bpig 3 uen

000000 000 00 0£2E 2PSE 3 0¢

£5'965'v$
00°5L2$

‘ 6L0Z/42/90
Jredsy Bulping ¢ utely SH

fealueyayy sioulj|

(Be) 1edey Bpig B urew

88x004

000000 000 00 0g2E ¢FSe 3 0

96'62.'G$

610¢/¥Z/90

Z5'0vLs

sopeBdn uoelL

H 8lcsy

SUOINIOS HIOMISN ANEND

85004

1nQ ded Bpig gH

000000 00F 00 Q0¥S OFSZ 1 02

96'62.G$

610¢/¥2/90

11695

¥Z'999%

sopelbdn m__ma.mm_ yoay,

H L91G¥

SUONN|OS YOMIBN bm_mmnw.

88X004d

nQ ded Bpig sH

000000 00% 00 00FS OFSe 3 0¢

Z6°£00°5e$

00'666%

Aegno eyded SH

| Bhoe/ve/o0

12e0000008

H uer SH

SOINIGS PIEDYUEYG

8sX0d4d

inQ des Bpig SH

000000 00% 00 00¥S 0FS2 3 0¢

E9LZO9IS
6415728

61090

71595

Aouosg

H SZe0vSIeerLe

wwo_imw xmhmcm_ wpwuxmz ‘

b,_..u_._wum_m -

| sooas

000000 00+ 00 099F OFSZ 3 0T

£9°/20°01L%

TEBELLS

Aouoalg

610¢fve/90

#1695
H Seeorslecrie

88MO0d

seoinag ABisug eigixeN

fAouseg s

000000 00€ 00 099% OPSZ 3 02

£9°/20'0L5
25958'9$

Aounoa(3

6102/72/90

#1595

H Geerslecyie

saouag ABlaug eIgXaN

Apupes|3 89

88X0a4d

000000 001 00 099¥ 0¥SC 3 02

8€°GEL'YE
G0°185'2$

6102/7e/90

Jeay

18Y¥95

I. . mh_‘N_bN->9w:m_>>m2mo;m=®uw:oo

_8soad
JesH SH

000000 00% 00 009F OFSE 14 OC

8€°SEL'¥S

6102/v2/90

86'25¢€'L$

JnowYy Y2949

jesH

ated ¥29Yd

180G

H £212192 - ADlsuz maN uonesIsucy

Jaqunp Y9349

¥eaH S

uonduasag uny s|geled $junoasy

000000 00% 00 009F OFSC d 02

JUNCWY 9910AU}

uonduosa( asoau] §

Jlaquiny asoau|

awep J0pusp

uonpdiosaq Juneossy

Jaquinp unosay

Z asno wAsiod soiep

6102-8102 Jea) [BIsl

ejeq Yooy YHM JUnosdy Agq SadI0AU|



WY £5°67:01 610Z/6L/9 9l o ¥l
L5965V 6102/ve/o0 £6795 e e 850008 e
15'6/2% yooloid somoe-| Xe) Aunog 9 H £885¥ {eslueyoaiy sioull] sysload 2yded SO 000000 004 00 012 0ESZ 3 09
£5'965'VS 610¢/vc/90 €693 L ESAas
mv_iw_,mw_  poolod senIoe] XeL AUnog SO H 966Sy  [eoweyosp sioull| seloid jeNdeo SO 000000 00} 00 0428 0852 3 09
15°965'7$ 610Z/¥Z/90 €679 ~ 8sMoas - .
00°612$ spsloid SaplIve- XeL Aunon SO H  9gssy  [eoweyosp sou syoofoid feydes 89 000000 001 00 0125 0£SZ 3 09
080888 BL0Z/vE/o0 . 98v9s e osods B
omowww  sloid semioe- Xe L AUNO) - 89 H 056152548529 10 oBeIg JejueD)  syoefoid jeyded SO 000000 00} 00 0175 0ESZ 3 09
207098'9% 6102/¥2/90 £8195 8sM0ad
00°002'9% poloid Sae XeL AUnoo §9 H | L0/8  SuogEOUNWILIOD Supod syefoid jendes SO 000000 001 00 0425 08SZ 3 09
05'256'L$ 610212/90 Z8Y95 85004
05/56'1S §30001d BuUUeld S H 60/6v.  SPOIONY OQTE S9OSR S99 1990V 000000 000 00 0E0E 0ESZ 3 09
00'¥6Y'L$ 61.0Z/72/90 98Y9S ~ esMoad § -
oo.wwm ,,  spsud punaibyoeg H 16506407 Buiog punoibyorg snysng S¥8YD punoIByegAULdISBULY 000000 000 06 00PE 0SSZ I OF
0€28Cs 610c/r¢/90 10595 e EAOQT
1918 sy H  1/99  Jops|oo Aunog UODBIY WSUILIBAOD JSIO OF SIISWAEA. 000000 000 00 000E 007 3 02
0£78¢% 6102/¥Zi90 L0595 - 8sM0ag . -
TS . sexeLn  lgzz  108(00 AUNOD UOORYY JUSLILISAOS 1BUAD O} SIISWABA 000000 000 00 000E 004 3 0Z
96518 sreday BuPINg B U SH H cgess spieusly (Bay) seday Bpig 2 WeW 000000 000 00 0£2€ Z¥SC 3 02
¥6°119% ~ 6L0Z#2/90 80595 - ) ssMoag )
- % eyt o S uksios B0 e
£5°965'7$ 610Z/v2i90 £6¥95 8s00d

L__mmmm mc_y__mmm :_msmwx x‘ 0Z19¥ ﬁumcmﬁ% m_o;_ : (Boy) edsy Bpig g vl 000OGO 000 00 omwmmqmm mow
unowy o9y L k) “1equinN Yo8y5 uonduoseq uny 9|qeAed sunoasy
JUnouly 3210AU; uondiuosag 9doAl] § ASgUEny a210AU| JUIEN JOPUIA uondiosa(] unossy JoquinnN JUR0I2Y
Z asno Yiisioy eolepy 610Z-810Z :4BIA JBISIY

el Y29YD YIIM JUNnoday Ag S9910AU|



WY £6:67:01 610Z/61/9 9l Jo 5l
6S€6.3 6102/12/90 66795 “gsyoas

620228 SOOIAISS UORUBASI - SH H 12092656 ouj euoy $S0IAIBS UORUBASI 000000 000 00 00 £9EZ 3 08
65€6.8 6102/+2/90 eeves | 8sY0ag

0£°€25$ 019G LOGUBASI SN H 820592656 . ou) auoy $80JAI9S UORUBASI 000000 000 00 0¥0E L9€Z 3 08
00°¥6¥'L$ 6102/v2/90 s8ves B 8SM0A8

00°0b' L8 $O0IMIBS UOUBASI] H 0128 Buiog punciBoeg snysng $S0JAIS UORUSASIA 000000 000 00 O¥0E 2952 3 08
76°€00'SE$ 6102/+2/90 1280000008 ~ eoa8

osons PO WD SO H  segs9 SeolAlsg pIEOYUEE  SSOIAISG WIBID) 9 B HSR 000000 000 00 000S S9EZ 3 08
00°06'L1$ 6102/+2/90 61595 gs¥oas

0006ELES soueansu| - uopepodsuel) H- 6l01z€ 00 BuisesT Jopueiues “Bex soueinsul 000000 000 00 018E YOEZ 3 08
08'152°09% BLOZ/ZI90 L2596 ~ 8syioas

08152098 4 dwog SINOM H 1zz0199p1 paopEH 8y 1 dwoD SIBOM 000000 000 00 000E Z9EZ 3 08
15°008'€$ 6102/52/90 8795 esHoa8

6976518 yosfoid semoe4 Xel AUnog - soReIy H LY09EPG06 Juf sHodg NSE syosloid jended SH. 000000 00% 00 012G 08SZ 3 09
26'€00'SES 6102/v2/90 +2€0000008 e 8SXoa8 e
68'522'CS s1osl01d SR xe1 Aunod H Kely - 0o SI0INISS pIESIUEG sialoid [e4des SH. 000000 00% 00 0425 0£5Z 3 09
05°657$ 6102/tZ/90 82595 8sY0a8

ommmi ! spoloid SemIoRL X2l Aunog SN H GZ0PL OVAH % Buiquinig swoyj,  spsloid epdeo ms_,‘ 000000 DOE 00 0LZS 0ESE 3 09
10Z1Z$ 61L02/v2/90 0595 8sM0a8

EQEQ_ wmm,__omu_ Xe], bc:oo SN I

- sosloid eudes gy

000000 00¢ 00 01¢S 0£SC 3 09

85°0L$ 18259 00 Jequun BoIBN

ovorLs smai sooed xe | Aunocd s L & 10059 00 laquunT eosel mﬁmaa _mamo ms_ 000000 00E 00 012G 0€5Z 3 09
£0°098'98 610¢/72/90 £8795 8331004

S.omwm spoford SeMIoed Xe L ANOD H 6G0/E  SUOREIINWILIOD SUIpog sisloid [eydeo SN 000000 00E 00 0LZS 0S5Z 3 09
Junowy ¥oay “ajed oeu “JaquInN Y2943 uondiiosaq uny 9|qeAed sjuncasy

JUNOWY 92I0AU]

uonduosaq) asioau] §

A3QLUNN 32]0AU|

SWEN Jo0puap

uonduasag unoosoy

Joquiny jJunoddy

Z asno uifsiog eosep

61.02-810T :1ea) |eosid

el Y29YD YIM JUNo2oy Ag Sa210AU|



WV £5:6-01 6102/61/9 gl Jo 9}

89°2028 . ... Brleveoo B | Blees o Fbad B
om.»m@:. . . mmo_Emwmmmo._I e Emmvm S ‘SO e wmomamm b0 oooooo 000 06 ooow‘momm o
990z L Bavese L BESS - gsho@s -
@m.ov_.w seonsg [elhe] I - wommvm.. ZUEMUDS ‘SUIGYOY saomieg feba 000000 ooo 00 ooom mmmw 308
e A o SO0 bhess L sswoad
om.xhww - mmou.ﬂwwmmmm._I - ,wm,m.vm Sun4 ‘uneig ‘Aoel sy mwomamw b7 000000 000 oo coo‘m wwmm 308
Junowy %939 ayeq No9UD “JoquIN %9349 uonduasaq uny s|geded sjunoasy

junowy asioAu| uonduosaq 9910AU; § J9QUINN 8910AU]| SWeN JOpudA uonduossag unoasy IsquinN Junoooy
T GSND Uifsi04 eoiely 6102-810¢ B34 [BISIY

ele ¥20UD UY}IM JUNnoddy Aq Sadj0AU|






6T0Z/6T/9 UMhsio4-eOIRIN BIEQ [RIDUBULY

169°Grt$ (woyeq)/sniding
229'889°v$ Lor'0szs  Lv1‘g9s +¥6°290°28 €9e°lee$  B8BLLLE$S  0£8°0928  g28.°02L$ 619568  881°G69% 158 61/0€/9 @ouE[Rg pung
(000'52E%) O SiajsurlL
000'GLES U slajsuel)
dx3g (ovs'ves'el$) (2s8'9p8)  (6¥6°225%) 0% (69°cIv$) (B9L'coes) (2ee'z18%) (e6¥'2.2'2%) (689°066%) (8E+'GGe’/$) 189 saunypusdx3g
ASd  [EP08LPLS 9680018 986°SL¥S  29¥IOL'I$ 62L9S¥$  80S'v2E$  9/¢'GE98  082°2/82% 02E00°LS 698 9U$ 1S snusasy
LE6°2reTvS LE6°G128 0012818  28¥'996%  2c6'882F  686'862$  989'288$  L0S'Ses$ 8FS'90S$  95.°G8$ 159 [eg Buuuibeg paupny
(686'82%) 888°LL$ 956% 825% LOE' LIS 029'9% (186°'LL8) 192623 SLLVLLS 158 sjuawisnipy 1pny
Sz2'601°'v$ Ze6'Pres 29l 925'G96$  vO¥'8sed 889/82$  990'9/8$  28¥'E09% /82K 8E9°10LS pEE] 81/1// ®oUBlRg PUNd
T SIVLOL fajes uoj yseo spoaloid R suei] izg N®O p3 sajewnsy aleq oL
Clig | Bupiiop [euden
06 08 0L 09 0S (17 0s 02 oL pung
809°€E.$ (uoyaqg)/sniding
£58°2r8v$ gz.'G08$  T1.'802%  925°0/0'2  +O06°0L$ 8e/0ze$  ¥29o'cess  g8v'sOy$  /89°16S%  8EY'SHSS 1s9 61/0€/9 @oue/eg pund
(000'sLE$) 1NO Si3jsuBIL
000°GLES - U] SIajsuri]
dx3 (z66v29°cl$) (ooo‘0v$)  (oo0'29e$) 0% (0o0‘0528) (0s6‘e82$) (2v'c9/$)  (000°8..°8S$) (0O¥'cee$) (0062LL'L$) 189 saJnypuadxgy
AZY  009°8SEPL$  008°00L$  00S'HL¥P$  000°SOL'I$  00S°2Z¢$  000'6LE$  008°€2L$  000°08S°2$  008'680°LE 00290928  1se anuaney
5TT60LV$ Ze6'vres  Cle'v9l$ 925's9sd  vO¥‘88ed 8894828  990°9.8$  28¥'€09$  /8g'i/¥t 8E9°10L$ 159 810g/}/L 8oueleg pung
STVLOL Kisyes uoj yseo sjoaloid SN sueil 12g N=BO p3 126png panoiddy
34 Bupjiom [ende
06 08 (1) 09 0S or 0§ (14 (1] pung

6TAd @1eQ 01 [EN1DY g 193png



610Z/6T/9 40T

%y'68-  ¥ES'2S- 9928 [ o 08 9928 03 [ 0§ 03 0 o 0% 005'28 1saialul  0LGL'0S
%00 0% 005'1$ 0 0$ 08 08 0$ 0% [ 0$ 0$ 005'L% 0 005'L$ luddD ogzL08
%E¥  199'88 159'8028 oS ot} 08 08 92E'YS 08 9Ly 71 1848 BGE'VLLS 0% 000°002% Ana7inoeg 005 0S1H0S
%80~ 806%- 260'vHLS [ 0% 0% 0$ 95¥'28 08 o0s28 L2r'ars o 96798 0$ 000'5LLE Ao a4 WBMND LYLLLOS
%EE  bTB'LeS- 9.5'569S 0s SLE'898 095'898 08 zies 622'8LS 0$ vie'ses 09£'091L$ 189'6% 6.5'vTT$ 0s 00e'ezLS IV.LOL O GNNd
%20~ S8IS- 518'6.8 0z¥'8Ls 0zr'8is 03 0s S96'81% 08 0l0'ves 03 [ 03 0s 000'08% p3 [E10adS 01SEOY
%02 898'ges- ZeL'L1Es 956'6FS 956'6r5 03 ] 68065 08 1e7'08% 0 08 03 03 000'0¥28 [euojeoOA/EINGaY  00SEOF
0% 0% 0$ 0% 08 0% 0% 08 [+ 08 0% 08 08 0% YS9 L00E0V
03 03 0$ [ 0% 03 o8 0$ 1} 0% 08 03 0 [+ anuaaay JaRI0  6661°0Y
0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 08 0% suofeuog (0ZEL°0Y
%968~ 88928~ ZIES 0% 08 03 Z1e8 [ 08 038 0% 08 03 03 000'e$ 1s8/3ll  0ISLOF
911§ s8LS [} S81% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0g 0% 0% 0% oS 00e$ slenud 1sead uonepodsuell ELvLOY
0933 099% s 03 0% 0 08 0% 03 181$ 08 8LyS 0 [ 5394 UoeUodsURIL LIy 1OV
0$ 0% 0% 0% [ o$ 0% 0% 0% o$ 0% 0% o$ 0% 1¥ddD 0EZL'0Y
[ 03 [ 08 [ 03 08 03 0 s 03 0% 0% 08 SaxXeLJaulo 06LOv
0% 0% [} 08 1} 0% 0$ 0% [H] 0% 0% 0% 0% 08 Xe] 8ses QELL'O¥
%80 ELE'ES ELE'EOPS 08 08 0% o$ pLv'ES 03 €E68 BLI'09IS £89'6% 00L'p2es 0% 000'00¢$ AATTIAWILND ELLLOY
%08~ 0ZT'L02S- 08L'2L'28 006'358 62L'6L1S 1S5L'0ELS L£2'028 2T6'688 9152028 6ZH'6LS 985'281$ 62L'6ESS 566'72ZS 985'12L8 0s$ 000°085'2$ TVLOL 02 ONN4
09€'0¥ES- 0v9'vES 0v9'¥ES 0% s 0§ [ o 08§ 03 [ o 000'5.88 SiajsuRl 009L'0E
%SGl D9E'BELS 098'6€0' 15 000'0FS Ov1'62 1S 215'2018 0s LpL'68S S85'65 18 0% £90'5918 LLE'068 02r'8L1S £95'6.% 08 000°006% xe] SI[eg UMsIod 6661 0E
%E'G  LEFYIS- 6.5's128 006'SL$ 6Y6'S1S 669'ze8 LE2'08$ [ Lzz'02$ 627'618 6£0'02% 052’618 718'028 Lo1'0r$ % 000°0£2% xe) Aypoed (0oyag Auncd  £861L°08
%E'16 G288 SLIS 08 03 0s SIS 08 [ 0 0% 08 03 [ 000'28 1s2sAlU]  OLSHDE
%60 SZ0'0LS S20'E80'L$ 0% 0s 0 0$ 09.'z2% 0s o8r'zs ZOL'0EvS 192'52$ 226'109% 0$ 000'€£0'L$ Ane7 A WBHND ZLLLOE
%L'0 025§ 0ze'or0'Ls 0s 03 005'Z1S [ B6YS £89'EE$ [ 2€E'eS 865'00vS 812'vzs 1649958 08 008'6£0°15 TIVLOL 0Z ANN4
o$ 0§ 0% [ o$ 08 03 [ 0% 08 [ o3 08 03 SigjsUBIL 09102
0% 0% 03 0s 0% 08 0% 0 [ 03 08 0% 08 0 ¥SD 100£°02
0 o 03 0s s 08 [ 03 [ 03 0s o 08 03 JBylo §651°02
%00 0% 000's2$ 03 005'2+$ o$ 0§ 005'z18 0$ 0% 03 0 o$ 0§ 000's2$ = Auadoid jo 8eS 0£61°02
0018~ 0% 03 [ 0§ 03 [ 0 0§ 03 03 0 08 0018 Auadoid jo [elusY 016102
%L2L 069'2$ 06E'g$ 0% 0 08 03 [ 0% [ 0518 0 [t 08 002'e$ s8ad uued Bupyred 022102
%L L6~ 206'9S- 86rS [} 03 o 863 0s 0 08 03 0 o 08 000'9% 1sa18lul 0LGL02
0% [ 08 0$ 0% 0 0 o$ 08 0$ 0 0% 0§ 0$ 1dddD ogzL02
[ 08 03 03 [ 03 03 0 08 0% [ 0% 08 03 sexel asedl 0ELL0Z
%E0  2EY'ES ZEY'800'LS 0s 0% 0% 0$ £81'128 o} ZEE'TH 8t7'00v$ 812'v2$ 152'095% 0% 000'500'1$ Aneapueung  LLLLOZ
%60 691'898 698'rL9°L$ ZOr'rLLS 986'LrZ$ 19Z'099% 6CLLLS 9.8'S0ES SZe'Bres £L09°LLS ELE'9LYS ZSL'0EL'TS vEL'6BZS 6LZ'156'2$ 0s 00£'909'L$ IV1OL 0L aNnd
08 08 [0} 08 0% [ s 03 03 03 [ 03 03 J3jSUBIL W30 LOELLDL
08 0% o$ 0% 0% o$ o$ 08 0% 0$ 0% 0% 08 J9jsuel) uoreLodsuell OELLOL
08 0§ o$ 08 [1} 0$ [ 0$ 08 0% 08 0 0 Jajsuesl yseD Buppom 0LLLOL
%EZY E6v'eS £61°'9% 599% ero'L 03 [ SST'ES 0§ 03 08S'1$ 03 08 03 000'v§ Buiyole PrEIPA LEEH 0L
%Z0L ¥29Zs vev'ges 26028 08 08 85148 08 vLL'ELS 0 o$ 08 0% 008's2$ el 2e6roL
LIY'SLIS LIP'SLLS 0% 08 Li¥'SLLS o [ 03 038 0 08 [ 0 v3al [eapad  029r°01
%6'ES  L6E'SH LBE'SHE 0$ 168'8$ 03 0 000'7$ 08 005'2$ 0 0% 08 0 000'01$ ¥-ALSILL 00¥+°0L
10/NIQ#  895°L2S 895'L28 0 895'228 03 03 0 08 03 03 o8 08 0s 0 uawac.dw j00YdS | 8L LEEXOL
%LE2  ¥SL'0ES ¥52'0818 o$ 8eL'158 0% 08 gvi'svs 00¥'ers$- 045'29% V] 0% 00%'Er$ [} 000'0E1% 180l 00E¥'OL
%E'Fl- 2PITLS- 896248 00¥'28 9E¥'ES 18618 03 0BE'ELS s G/E'928 0% 0s s 03 0s 000'58% youn |00YdS [RIAPS  01EF 0k
%0°00L- 008'1$- 0 [ [ 0$ 03 781§ 0§ #v9'L$ 0§ 0% 0$ 0$ 008'L$ Areign 686E°0L
%L'6-  000'028- 000'0028 000'G1$ 000'02% 000'68 18 0% 0s [ 03 [1} 0% 08 03 0 000'0228 WeID Mald  SOLE0H
%lL'Ee  LLL'ZS 1LY 006'$ o$ LOB'E$ 0% o$ o$ 950'e$ £96'9$ 0% 0% 950'e$ 0$ 000'21$ PIY P3 SIBANQ  0LEE'OL
%L068 LOB'BS £06'68 o$ €218 03 0 891S ELIS o8 o$ 08 121'68 08 000°1$ PIY LounT 9314 alElS 095670+
%E'SE  2Er'iS zer'ss o0z a$ 229'L$ 0% 0% ores 5898~ SEQ'YS [ 08 03 0$ 000'%$ By g 907 Piy-ulSIUBID  002E°0L
%0°00+- 000'9043- 0% ot 0% 0% 0% 0s 0% 03 0% 0% 0% 0$ 000'901% pads piy-ul-SIUBID  00LEOH
%00 2% 200'985'L$ zal'vpLs 28LrLS +9£'882% 0% 28L'prLs Z8L'PYLS 160'2L$ ¥9£'882% 28L'ryLS Z8L'rL 160'2L8 0% 000'985"1$ Piy 81BIS  LOOE'OL
08 0$ % 08 0 0§ 08 0% 0s o 08 [ o 08 pad ybnoiyi-meld 000204
%L'Ll- 2BY'ElS 818'98 00¥$ 151'528 0v6'8s 052 206'88- 92e'68 6168 985'02% 966'c$ s¥e'ls Phz-gt o$ 005'LL8 anuanay "Osiin 00610k
%19 860'9% 860'901$ 0098 0683 S88'LS [ 89¥'1S 5988 S6.8 5588 080'S$ 0928 052'168 o 000°00+§ SHOOGHIOM B SHOOGIKSL  LIBLOL
%L'0L  LEC'BS £89'288 0098 615'ES 80L'618 052'1$ ¥89'68 oLr'zs SPL'LS vL'68 LEE'0LS 0558 098'82% o$ 009'6.8 s354 0ZLLOL
%S'L 95¥8 95+'0838 0028 0% 0% 0s £40'PS vig'es 828'28 6L6'ES +92' 118 889'FS 0s 0% 000'083 anuasdy oRaIY  LLLLOL
%58 GBS 580'L$ 001§ 1288 gL1$ 0 061$ 08 18 081% 698 ogs 0 0% 000°L$ NPy :$39IAI8S PCOS 029L°0L
%00+ Ger'ss S8+'093 0EL'PS 617'68 S92'e5 929's8 8L1'sS 18058 £96'88 042048 £07'eS 051's§ 0% 000'558 YouUmBUED BTV EL9LDL
%EL vEE'TS ¥28'is1s 00r'LS 9zz'cls ors'izs 18+'98 B9E'G1S 8L5'L1S €5L'E1% 8£E'22S £v9'ses EIEgAt] 080'5% o$ 000's51$ UBpMS 1$81A18G PO L19L'0L
%S'Ve 62268 122'68 00p$ 2EYS ] £8¥S 669% 1128 gi68 £E1'2S €8 0% 0s [ 000°5+S aNUBAIY 1S3l 0ISL0L
%L'e  BLES 612'a8 §50'L$ 0$ S2LE 0% 0% L1G'ES ori'es 0% SLL8 0% 000'es E oL uoning  LIeL'oL
%EEL  ¥SI'0IS 759'06% z20'928 602'528 0% 08 716'018 0 ZIEELS L8v'18 0% 01Z'ELS [ 000'08% 1¥ddD 0gzL0t
%80 598 $£9'08% 03 [ 0 08 S69'LS [ 1818 980'268 LE6'18 028'7¥$ 08 000'08% Ana p3 reRads Ovllol
%80 Zve$ 2v8'001% 03 0$ o$ 08 gii'zs 0 £62$ 5¥0°0v$ zer'es 520'95%$ 0% 000'001% Ane7 85887 0ELLOL
%00 HIZUS- 68.'8E9'%S 03 s o 08 v’ L68 0 9zL'0L8 §90°2v8°LS Lor'LLLS £61'£/9'28 08 000'0¥9'¥$ Saxe] [eiouag 0LLL'OL

pund uoyeonpg

anuoAsy

% souasggi@  TvioL 0 eune  Aew  qudy / } :

Asenuep J1aquiadag JSQUIAAON 1390130 Jaquindas ~ 1snbBny

e L Ainp R T

6T Ad suonosloid moj4 ysed



LET'906'7S
LE6'51E8
¥69'L128
287’9968
818'85.8
L26'SIES
989'28E$
105'645%
110'965%
181188
slaqunp ypny
L69'SHHS
PLPELEIS
%80 vSL'B0LS- PLYEL'ELS
¥5L'601% =(a)s puni
%6'Gl- 2.E'98- 2LE'9YS
%EEr  BYE'09LE- 6v6'225%
s [
%8y  LOE'GEES BB9'ELYS
%69 618'618 69L'S0ES
%L9-  08S'LGS- 2EE'LLBS
%00 10§$ 66v'LLL2S
%l 682'59S- 689'066%
%8k BEGTPIS- 8ev'558°L8
Y TE T
%e'k-  £9L'8LIS- LEY'0BL'YLS
%L'0 965 968'0015
%L0-  OvLS- Lt
%80 2r8% Zv8'0018
%90 96v'ZH 966'ELPS
%EL8-  BLE'LS- 1818
%60 s18'e$ SIE'EHPS
%ED-  BES'ES- ToP'LOL'LS
0% 000'000'1$
%98 09E'¥S- 0298
%80  2¥es 2¥8'0018
%SE-  bLE'9lS- 6Z1'957S
%69~ 12E'2ed 6.9'LE98
»0L'B1S
%298~ ¥5L'E$- 9reS
%Ll B0S'sS 805'vZES

0s
08

992'126'vS
£EF'0S0'LS
££8°0L8'ES
0000058
209'592%

992'1Z6'%S
aunp
=(Qls
IV.IOL
000'gges

000°sS
000'vLLS
000°02%
000228
000'08$

000'00L$
000'005$

YOOUD-560ID
209'592%
0s

0s

0s

00E'vES
00e'vES

0$

610Z/61/9 40T

(126'591%) L58'1$ L88'9L18 626'00L% (8¥5'928) (818'06E8) (6ec'ess) £51'28 L¥0'LyES 1£9'656% 6Y6'ELS'YS 0% BIUB[EQ punj snuLy
TrL'sLE'sS 2E8'9v6'sS S¥5'982'98 ZrZ'0E0'LS 0Et'E9r'9s SL£'781'38 659'12E'LS £69'155'LS LL6°122'L8 859'026'LS 8BO'EVE'LS SLS'SLY'PS BoUB[EE YUEBE
SE'ZE0'ErES +Y'ESO'BL0'LS  GL'BO¥'v LSS BSH'ELS'LS +16'150' 1§ 9¥8'9zes £BE'ZEY LS 95+'859'1$ 6OE'SEE'LS ¥25'0¥6% £8Z'696% 2YL'v08% JUEG BIEIS HO9S
SL'89L°18L8 SE210'+9LS 88°502'09.8 8LY'6SLS 2.9'96.% 2ra'LSLS 8E0'2543 £B2'95.% 115'65.8 969'v5L8 Sp0'¥SLS SBE'ESLS 13BN ABUOW HUEBE AJEIS LBl
8E'L88°0/9'ES  86'S9L'99L'PS  BEOES'L99'YS  90E'ZSY'YS +8'259'%$ L89'27L'S$ gez'erl'ss 056'9E1'S$ LGLLEL'SS 6ey's22'9% 95£'612'9% SEV'L18'ES sBuieg xapu| yueg alelS BulBlg
+99'175'sS SLy'SP6'SS 851'0Z1'98 £1E'626'98 BLE'L6Y'9S £61'825'98 666'vLE'LS LES'6YS'LS ST6'VLT'9S £20'196'98 EEL'6ZY'ES SLS'SLY'PS
S25'0es GES'¥0ES SeS5'POES 525'y0es 2LF'YOES ¥LS'COES vLS'E0ES Ly L'y0Es 9Ly'¥92S See'eLes L00'SKeS L00'SyES Aejes 8 08
S12'5e2s £v0'00E$ 919'90E% 6¥0'628% 9E2'1EES 6£€'£2E8 8EL'6SES ¥96',88% 109'7928 508" LVES LOB'E9LS 894H'SL1S woL 08
+6'L90'28 ¥76'L90'28 ¥¥6'L90'2S ¥#¥6'L90'2S ¥EE'L90'LS 902's90'18 902'590' 1S €L6'%90'1S 826'¥E0' LS 905'220'18 28¥'996% 281'996% yseg bupiom 0L
608°61E8 SSY'EEES 651'L0ES gLi'eLes 90€'9.28 090'0L2% £52'5E28 Ze0‘ores 6Ev'60E% 125'e828 £61'052% 6£9'162% uononasuod ¥ als 09
£99'g5¢e8 9LL'¥AES 8eL'0658 oy 1'929% LLL'LESS 6BE'0E9S 66€'0£9$ ero'eeas 2871088 LEL'EEYS 626'2IES 626'21ES pund 3yl 0s
+69'12E8 018'608$ 991’1828 9v9'sees BLL'9LES ¥56'L5E8 2rL'eovs 5521868 B820'52$ 888'60ES 086'221% 055'€8ES pung suesl o7
998'Ly 1S 298'Le$- 62'958 LIF'9ES L98°L18- £8e'02es- zig'eees- 66E'L2FS- 8¥1'655% 8/9'1¥98 S8+'e09s S8r'€09% pund|=g oe
L5E'6E98 POE'LELS LIE'6ELS 2042188 280'968% 6£8'SY6S 219'vE0' LS L0621 9.¢'508% 850'v98S 260'88ES 92L'68YS PUNdIWTO 02
985251'1$ 184'595'L$ Srg'16Y' 1S 99e'6vL'2s 9.7'029'28 9le'era'es 862'LL5'e$ 925'ErL'ES 9ve'06Z'2E 186'0€.'2$ $90'99e% £85'200'1$ punips oL
uol Aq 2ouejeq pund
¥99'145'S$ SLY'SYE'SS 851'021'9% £1E£'626'98 8/6'16%'9% £61'€25'9$ 666'7LE'LS LES'EYS'LS 526'¥L2'9% £20'196'9$ 6EL'6EF'ES Spund [g18],
LEB'0LL LS 2r9'pL0'1S $2E'BPLS 08Y'855" 1S sri'igi'is 09£'259% S91'905' 18 £02'829'18 L60'40YS 908'68- 90E'85+S ZrL'P06S S Wods 23uejeg
££8'0LE'vS ££8'0£8'%S £88'0LE'S$ £E8'0LE'SS ££8'028'SS ££8'0£8'5$ ££8'0£8'8 ££8'0£8'5$ ££8'0£8'sH ££8'0£6'9% £E8'0L6'2S ££8'045'ES HSd s3uejeg
000°005$ 000'0058 08 0% 000'008% 03 03 000'001'18 000'009% Jajsuell g8S 0l J8jsuel)
LLy'825$ Ery'LI6S ¥50'6L8 BLL'GIE IS gLL'v2LS 2er'gels 650'56L% 005'2v9'es 1ZH'e198 011'890's$ GSS 0] anuassy
000'000'%$ 9Sd 0l J8jsuBlL

¥39°Ly5'SS SLY'GHG'SS 851'021'9% £1£'626'3$ 8.16'16Y°9% £61'€25'9S 866'7LE'LS 9E5'6Y5'LS ST6'7LZ'98 £20'196'9$ 6EL'6ZY'ES saguejeg payaafoid

Ao [ady yatepw Kenigad Aenuep Jaquiadag JAQUWANON lagojagp Jaquaydas IsnBny Ainp GLS'SIb'PS 2auejeg BuuuiBag
£82'2E68 §2L'260'L$ 602'288% £v8'9.68 €EE'sSLS aez'aees £65'698% £08'29€'28 v2s'662' 1S LE2'9Es" LS 9e¥'9r0'LS 266'¥29'ELS = saumpuadxz jP1sIg
[£3 08 0% 08 0ze' e 03 0ces 8ES 00E'HIS eLe'ies 08 000'0¥$ Asjes an 08
828'v9$ £15'9% £EF'ZES 69628 S6L'v$ 66E'288 281'62% ¥96'02% 2v9'aoLs 205'25% 192118 000'29E% uol 08
03 03 0% 03 03 0% 0% 03 03 0% 08 03 yseg Buiom 0L
£20'9¢S 699'61:$ Zy0's4 zrg'ies 608'¥E$ 0¥9'v$ £9v'5PLS z6v'es LPE'9LS 680'8¥S S8y’ Lvs 000'052$ uopanAsuoD P NS 09
801'92% 296'El28 800228 L6Z' LIS 03 0% 03 03 08 s 08 056'382% pund J4WI 0s
267'95% 916'5PS 08v'8ES 9y LSS E0r'65% 86205 88E'85% £eg'ess LYS'rrS 0.L9'2ES 0/5'082$ eri'sass pungsuesl  o¥
08 892'vees 00vs 8£9'sE% 03 [o}:4 0$ §/2'925'1$ 5252088 ¥6E'289S 08 000'8LL'28 pund|zg 08
9v6'LLS £04'588 961'245 EL7'8L% Or+'E8S £LL'88% 029'26% [FANE:1] 008'28% LES'001L% 629'16% 00%'526% PUNIWNBO 02
188'099% LE9'9pES 052'60L% S86'9LL8 999'1L5% 889183 EVI'EPIS 0.6'99% 69E'0ELS £9€'985S 267" 1pe% 006'212'28 oL
LL¥'825% LAt YS0'ELS 8LH'9LY'LS gLL'vELS 28b'9ELS 650'S6.$ 005'2¥9'c$ [Fag et 011'890's$ 0$ 009'85E'¥LE = anuaisy UIsIq
0s 0% 0s vss BLL'ZS 0% £€Ts Sr0'0rs 'S 520'358 08 008'001S IV1OL 06 ANNd
0% 0% 0% ¥5$ 08 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 008% isaBlu|  0LSL06
03 0% 0s 81128 s ££23 Sr0'0¥S 2e'es 520'958 0% 000'00t$ Ane7ipiuBung BLLLOE
0s 0$ 08 1818 £69'8S 08 1568 9ze'vols SE6'6S 506'62Z$ 08 00S'LivS Tv.LOL 08 ANNd
0$ 0% 0% 5153 0% 08 03 08 0% 08 0% 005'L8 isauaul 015108
03 ot} 0% 08 £69'8% 0$ 1968 92e'v9Ls SEE'6S 506'622% 08 0000 S AneupiusunD 024108
0s 08 0s 028'000'1$ gLL'ES 0s £ees Sv0'0rs A A 520'958 0s 000'50L'LS IV1O0L 0L aNnd
0% 0$ 0% 000°'000'L$ 0% 0% 0§ 0% 0s 000'000'1$ PIog spucg  012L0L
0% s 0% 029% s 0$ 0% 0$ s 0% 03 000'sS 1Sl 0LSL0L
[}3 0% 0% 08 alL'e$ 03 eees Sy0'0rs cer'ed 620'95% 08 000'0018 Ana i uBNNY GLLLOL
LBE'ZES S96'svS 880'1t$ osv'ars S50'LvS Lyy'6ES 589'0r% v80'6ES 852295 Liv'igs 0§ 00S'ZLYS V101 09 ONNd
18E'2e$ S96'SYS 88018 0% §50'Lv$ L¥v'6ES 589'0¢% +80'6E$ 852'Zys Liv'ies 0% 000°0L¥S xe] Ajioed |00yos Ao  £861°09
0% 03 08 v0L'818 0% anuaA3Y JIL 0961°09
[} 08 0% o¥es 0% 0% 08 o} 0% 1} 0% 005'2$ saieu 0LSL0S
0% 0s 0s §9z8 z8L'9% 0$ aris 091'8ZLS 1SL'LS £08'081LS 0$ 000'61ES VLOL 05 aNnd

6T Ad suoiafold mol4 ysed






NURSING SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Nursing Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is executed, entered into and delivered
on this 16" day of May, 2019 (the “Execution Date™), by and between (i) DECATUR
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, an lllinois not for profit corporation which is licensed as a “hospital”
under the Hospital Licensing Act of the State of Illinois (“DMH”), and (ii)) MAROA-FORSYTH
SCHOOL DISTRICT, DISTRICT #2 (the “District”). DMH and the District are collectively
referred to in this Agreement as the “Parties,” and either DMH or the District may be separately
identified in this Agreement as a “Party.”

Recitals:

Whereas, DMH, which owns and operates a hospital, employs skilled and professional
personnel, including registered nurses and licensed practical nurses, who are experienced in the
delivery of medical and related health care services to individuals who reside in the central
Hlinois area which comprises DMH’s geographic service area; and

Whereas, the District, which is located within DMH’s geographic service area, desires to
enter into this Agreement with DMH in order to obtain, on behalf of the students who attend the
schools owned and operated by the District (the “District’s Schools”), the various nursing
services which are respectively described in the “Exhibit A” which is attached to this Agreement
(collectively, the “Nursing Services™); and

Whereas, DMH desires to contract with the District to deliver and perform such Nursing
Services on behalf of the District under the terms and conditions which are described and
enumerated in this Agreement;

Now, therefore, the Parties agree as follows:
ARTICLE 1. NURSING SERVICES

1.1  Duties and Responsibilities. During the Term of this Agreement, as defined in
Article 2.1, DMH will deliver and perform the Nursing Services on behalf of the District.

1.2 Swupervision. The duties and responsibilities assumed by DMH under Article 1.1
will be delivered and performed by the designated nursing personnel who are employed by DMH
(collectively, the “DMH Personnel”), acting under the general direction and supervision of
DMH’s executive managers, The DMH Personnel will consist of registered nurses and/or
licensed practical nurses who are duly licensed in good standing in compliance with the Nurse
Practice Act of the State of Illinois.

1.3 Scheduling. DMH will schedule the DMH Personnel who are assigned to deliver
and perform the Nursing Services to ensure that the Nursing Services are available and
accessible at the District’s Schools during the one hundred eighty-five (185) days which
comprise the District’s standard school year, consisting of seventeen (7) hours of coverage each
scheduled school day, or thirty five (35) hours of coverage each scheduled school week,

411171903 5/16/2019




encompassing the hours that the District’s Schools are operated on a daily basis by the District.
If the specific DMH Personnel who is scheduled by DMH to cover the provision of the Nursing
Services at the District’s Schools is unavailable on a particular school day, then DMH will timely
arrange replacement coverage by a similarly qualified registered nurse or licensed practical
nurse.

1.4  Supplies. The medical and office supplies which are reasonably required by the
DMH Personnel to deliver and perform the Nursing Services at Maroa-Forsyth School District,
District #2 pursuant to this Agreement will be furnished to the DMH Personnel by the District to
the extent of four hundred dollars ($400.00). The cost of such supplies in excess of that
monetary limitation, however, will be assumed by DMH as DMH’s expense.

1.5  Clerical Support. The District, in addition to furnishing the medical and office
supplies which are described in Article 1.4, will provide the services of clerical personnel who
are employed by the District, at ne cost or expense to DMH, to assist the DMH Personnel in
connection with their filing of student health documentation relating to their delivery and
performance of the Nursing Services under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 2, TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

21  Term. The Term of this Agreement encompasses the 2019-2020 school year and
the 2020-2021 school year, on the specific dates established, in each instance, by the District as
comprising the applicable school year,

2.2 Termination. This Agreement may be terminated prior to the expiration of the
2016-2017 school year, as defined in Article 2.1, in the following manner:

2.2.1 Early Termination. If the Partics consent and mutually agree, in writing,
this Agreement may be terminated on the terms and effective as of the date stipulated by the
Parties. In addition, either Party may terminate this Agreement, without being required to
specify a cause or reason and without incutring any liability to the other Party as a consequence
of the termination, by the delivery of at least a sixty (60) day notice to the other Party which
identifies the effective termination date.

2.2.2 Breach of Specific Duties. If the District fails to timely pay DMH the
compensation which the District is obligated to pay to DMH under Article 3 of this Agreement,
this Agreement may be terminated, at the option of DMH, by the delivery of at least a thirty (30)
day notice to the District.

2.2.3 Other Defaults. In the event either Party notifies the other Party that such
other Party has defaulted in the performance of any other duty or obligation which that Party is
obligated to perform under this Agreement, and the cited default has not been cured within the
thirty (30) day period which follows the delivery of that notice, the Party delivering the notice, if
that Party so elects, may then terminate this Agreement by advising the other Party as to the
effective date of that termination.

411171902 5/16/2019 2




2.3 Effects of Termination, If this Agreement is terminated, in compliance with the
applicable provisions of this Article 2, neither Party will be further obligated to perform under
this Agreement; however: (i) all of the covenants and restrictions which are contained in
Article 4 of this Agreement will continue to be applicable to DMH; (ii) the District will be
obligated to pay DMH the compensation which DMH has earned under this Agreement as of the
specified termination date; and (iii) DMH will timely deliver, to or at the direction of the District,
all of the records and reports or other materials or documents, including student information,
which is then in DMII’s possession, or under DMH’s control, as a consequence of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE 3. COMPENSATION

3.1  Hourly Compensation. During the Term of this Agreement, as defined in
Article 2.1, the District will pay DMH, as DMIH’s compensation in connection with the delivery
and performance by the DMH Personnel of the Nursing Services which are encompassed by this
Agreement, on the basis of the following howrly rates, as applied to the designated
DMH Personnel:

i) Registered Nurses: Thirty-one Dollars and Eighty Cents ($31.80) per
hour; and

(i)  Licensed Practical Nurses: Twenty-four Dollars and Thirty-eight Cents
($24.38) per hour.

3.2  Documentation of Time. DMH will require the DMH Personnel to promptly
record, on timesheets or other appropriate documentation furnished to DMH by the District, the
time which the DMH Personnel actually expend in connection with their delivery and
performance of the Nursing Services encompassed by this Agreement, including the dates, and
the hours on such dates, that the time was expended, and DMH will deliver such timesheets to
the District on a monthly basis no later than ten (10) days following the expiration of the
calendar month when such Nursing Services were delivered and performed, commencing as of
the calendar month which follows the commencement of the Term of this Agreement.

3.3  Payment of Compensation. The compensation which is payable under this
Agreement, as documented by DMH in compliance with Article 3.2, will be paid to DMH by the
District within the ten (10) day period which immediately follows the District’s receipt of the
applicable monthly timesheet described in Article 3.2.

ARTICLE 4. CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY STANDARDS

4.1 Confidential Information. DMH, by the execution and delivery of this
Agreement, acknowledges that:

(i) the DMH Personnel, in order to deliver and perform the Nursing Services

which are encompassed by this Agreement, will be granted access by the District to
various records and reports and other proprietary and confidential materials and

A1L171902 5/16/2019 3




documents, including student information, which has been acquired, accumulated,
compiled or created by the District (collectively, the “Confidential Information”); and

(ii) such Confidential Information constitutes the valuable properties and
assets of the District.

As a consequence, with the exception of disclosures which are reasonably required to enable the
DMH Personnel to deliver and perform the Nursing Services contemplated by this Agreement,
and excluding matters of public record, neither DMH nor the DMH Personnel will disclose,
during the Term of this Agreement or subsequent to the termination of this Agreement, any of
the Confidential Information which DMH receives from the District to any unauthorized person
or entity.

4.2  Notice of Disclosure. If DMH is requested or required by law or by any legal
process to disclose any of the Confidential Information, DMH will notify the District prior to
actually allowing that Confidential Information to be disclosed, so as to afford the District an
opportunity, if the District so elects, to timely object to that disclosure.

43  HIPAA Compliance. Each Party to this Agreement represents and warrants to
the other Party that the Parties will continuously comply with the “Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act of 1996 and all of the standards or rules which may be prescribed by the
Department of Health and Human Services during the Term of this Agreement as then being
applicable to the delivery or performance of the Nursing Services which are encompassed by this
Agreement (collectively, “HIPAA™). Among other provisions, HIPAA standardizes the coding
of health information, establishes security standards which are applicable to custodians of
identifiable patient health information and prescribes privacy standards relating to electronically
transmitted health information. Each Party will promptly report any use or disclosure of any
health information which is not permitted under HIPAA, whenever that Party becomes aware of
such improper use or disclosure, and the Parties, in addition, will timely act to mitigate, to the
extent practicable, any harmful effect, which is known to or which could reasonably be
anticipated by a Party, of a use or a disclosure of such health information in violation of HIPAA.

44  FERPA. Each Party to this Agreement will comply with the applicable
provisions of The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, a federal statute which protects
the privacy of student education records.

ARTICLE 5. GENERAL PROVISIONS

5.1 Amendments. No amendment of this Agreement will be valid or enforceable
unless the amendment is reduced to writing and is then respectively executed and delivered by
the Parties.

5.2  Assignment. No assignment of this Agreement, or any of the rights or

obligations of the Parties under this Agreement, will be valid without the specific consent,
expressed in writing, of both Parties.

4IL17E902 5/16/2019 4




53  Construction, This Agreement will be construed, interpreted, enforced and
governed, in all respects, by and under the law of the State of Iliinois and/or, where applicable,
the United States of America.

54  Continuing Legal Compliance. Any provision of this Agreement to the contrary
notwithstanding, if DMH determines, subsequent to the Execution Date of this Agreement, that
any of the terms of this Agreement materially violate any provisions of state or federal law
which, if enforced, would jeopardize the ability of the DMH, or any entity which is affiliated
with DMH, to continue to participate in the Medicare and the Medicaid health care programs, or
in any other federal or state health care programs, or would jeopardize the continued federal tax-
exempt status of DMH, or any entities which are affiliated with DMH, or would result in the
imposition of any excise taxes under federal income tax laws or would potentially subject DMH,
or any of DMH’s affiliated entities, to any civil monetary penalties or criminal prosecution, then
the Parties agree to immediately endeavor to renegotiate terms which would result in DMH, or
such affiliated entities, being in appropriate legal compliance, in DMH’s opinion. If the Parties
are unable to timely agree on such terms, however, DMH may terminate this Agreement by
delivering at least a thirty (30) day notice to the District.

5.5 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed by the Parties in multiple
original counterparts, and each executed version will then be deemed to be an original version of
this Agreement, and all of the executed versions will be deemed to constitute the same
document,

5.6  Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between the
Parties relating to the delivery and performance of the Nursing Services which are encompassed
by this Agreement.

5.7  Gender and Tense. Whenever the context of this Agreement requires, or a
reasonable construction would warrant, the gender of all pronouns, irrespective of the pronoun
which is actually utilized in this Agreement, will be deemed to equally include the masculine,
feminine and neuter genders, and the tense of all words will be deemed to include both the
singular tense and the plural tense, as the particular usage dictates.

5.8 Indemnification. By the execution and delivery of this Agreement, each Party
indemnifies the other Party, and the employees, agents, officers, directors and representatives of
that Party, against any and all claims, demands, obligations, liabilities and causes of action
(collectively, the “Claims™) relating to, or arising as a consequence of or in connection with such
Party’s intentional or negligent acts or omissions involving that Party’s performance of the
duties, obligations and responsibilities of such Party under this Agreement, except where a
confrary intent is otherwise specifically indicated in this Agreement. In the event any Claims are
presented to or threatened against a Party to this Agreement, that Party will promptly notify the
other Party of the existence and nature of such Claims, and will then timely deliver to the other
Party all of the relevant information or documentation, in the possession or under the control of
such Party, concerning the Claims.

41L171902 5/16/2019 5




5.9 Independent Contractor. The District is contracting with DMH as an
“independent contractor,” and none of the provisions of this Agreement are intended by the
Parties to create a partnership, a joint venture or any other legal relationship between the Parties.

5.10 Insurance. DMH represents and warrants to the District that DMH maintains in
force and effect on the Execution Date of this Agreement workers’ compensation insurance
covering all of the employees of DMH who are delivering or performing any of the Nursing
Services under this Agreement and, in addition, professional liability insurance against any
claims which could arise in connection with the Nursing Services being delivered or performed
by the DMH Personnel pursuant to this Agreement.

5.11 Notices and Communications. Any notices or other communications which are
required under or which are otherwise prescribed by this Agreement must be in writing and must
either be (i) delivered to the Party entitled to the notice or communication, or (ii) mailed, with
first-class postage prepaid, to the Party entitled to the notice or communication by registered or
certified mail, return receipt requested, at the following addresses, or such other alternative
addresses as the Parties may respectively specify, in writing, during the Term of this Agreement:

DMH: Attention: Chief Medical Officer
2300 N. Edward Street
Decatur, Illinois 62526; and

District: Attention: Mr. John Ahlemeyer, Superintendent
641 East Shafer Street
Forsyth, Illinois 62535

A notice or other communication will be deemed to be received in subparagraph (i}, on the date
of the actual receipt of the notice or communication by the Party entitled to the notice or
communication, and in subparagraph (ii), three (3) days after the date of the mailing of the notice
ot communication.

5.12 Records Access. As and to the extent prescribed by applicable law, or at DMH’s
request, the District agrees to allow the Comptroller General of the United States and the
Department of Health and Human Services, and their duly authorized representatives, access to
this Agreement, and the books, documents and records of the District which are related to the
performance by DMH of the Nursing Services which are encompassed by and under this
Agreement, until the later of the expiration of four (4) years after (i) such Nursing Services are
performed or delivered by DMH or (ii) this Agreement has terminated.

5.13  Representatives,

5.13.1 DMH Representative. DMH will act with respect to all matters under
this Agreement through Anne Fray, Director of Clinical Services, RN, BSN.

5.13.2 District Representative. The District will act with respect to all matters
under this Agreement through John Ahlemeyer, Superintendent.

411171902 5/16/2019 6




5.14 Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any particular provision of
this Agreement will not invalidate the remaining provisions of this Agreement and, in that event,
this Agreement will be construed in all respects as if such invalid or unenforceable provision
were omitted and deleted.

5.15  Waiver of Breach. The waiver by a Party of a breach of any provision of this
Agreement by the other Party will not operate or be construed as a waiver by that Party of any
subsequent breach of this Agreement by such other Party.

In witness whereof, the Parties executed and then delivered this Agreement, on the
Execution Date, in pursuance of the uses and purposes which are respectively described and
contained in this Agreement.

DMH: District:
DECATUR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL MAROA-FORSYTH SCHOOL DISTRICT,
DISTRICT #2
By: By:
Name: Dr. Larry Hegland Name: Dr. John Ahlemeyer
Title: Chief Medical Officer Title: Superintendent

41L171902 5/16/2019 7




NURSING SERVICES AGREEMENT
“Exhibit A”: Description of Nursing Services

A. Daily Care of Students and Staff
1.  Nursing assessment and intervention to treat illnesses and injuries sustained
at the District’s Schools.
2. Administer primary first aid to treat injuries sustained at the District’s
Schools.
Medication administration as prescribed by a physician.
4. Referrals to community services, physicians, dentists, dieticians, physical
therapy, speech therapy, occupational therapy and the DMH Diabetes
Education Program.

hat

B. State Mandated Screenings and Reporting

1. Maintain knowledge of applicable state mandates affecting the District’s
schools.

2. Filing of Immunizations, Physical Examinations, Eye Examinations and
Dental Examinations.

3. Instrumentation, personnel and State Reporting for Hearing and Vision
Screenings are avatlable and will be contracted separately per the
District needs.

C. Communicable Disease Control
1. Monitor infectious diseases and immunization records.
2. Report diseases and immunization non-compliance to local health
department, as necessary.
3. Provide updates regarding infectious diseases found locally, nationally
and globally; and work with the District to ensure proper processes for
detection and prevention are in place.

D. Maintenance of Health Record
1. Maintain a separate and individual health record on each student which
includes medical history, immunizations, physical examinations,
screening results and care plans, as needed.

E. Education

1. Remain current on relevant health topics.

Provide routine education and counseling, within the DMH Personnel’s
scope of practice, to students, faculty and parent/guardians.

3. As requested by the District, provide additional education and in-services
including, but not limited to, the following topics: CPR training,
preventive care (hand washing, vaccination, nutrition, and developmental
education) and safety (blood-borne pathogen in-service).

41L17E902 5/16/2019 A-1




F. Immunizations
L. Audit records to ensure compliant immunization status of all students who
are enrolled in the District’s Schools.
2. Report required physical and immunization survey form to the State of
Illinois.
3. As requested by the District, offer immunization clinics to faculty
members.

G. Collaboration

1. Work in collaboration with the District faculty, staff and administration.

2. Work in coliaboration with the Illinois Department of Public Health,
Macon County Health Department and Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention.

3. Act as a Haison promoting communication between the District’s Schools,

students’ homes and the general community being served by the District.

H Coverage Summary
1. 185 days per school year.

Other Nursing Services, in addition to the specified Nursing Services which are delineated
in this “Exhibit A,” may be encompassed by this Agreement, with the concurrence of the
Parties, at applicable rates of compensation then established by the Parties.

At the request of the District, DMH will confer with the District to discuss whether the
District desires to contract with DMH to obtain other medical and health care related
services from DMH, in addition to the preceding Nursing Services.

41L171902 5/16/2019 A-2






Ty
§

MACON/PIATT REGIONAL OFFICE OF EDUCATION
LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EDUCATION SERVICE AGREEMENT
Macon/Piatt Regional Safe School Program
300 E. Eldorado Street
Decatur, Illinois 62523
217-362-3085

Whereas: All students are entitled and required by law to attend school up to and including the age of 17

Whereas: Some student’s behavior in school has disrupted the education of others

Whereas: Some students cannot function and/or achieve in a regular school setting

Therefore: The Macon/Piatt Regional Office of Education, specifically the Milligan Academy: Regional Safe
School Program, and the school district listed below agree to an alternative education program as

authorized by Article 13A of The Illinois School Code to be arranged for individual students as
mutually agreed upon.

Date

This agreement is executed between
Macon-Piatt Regional Office of Education #39

Represented by

Matthew Snyder
Macon-Piatt Regional Superintendent

And

Maroa-Forsyth CUSD #2

Local School District

Represented by

President, Board of Education

DISCLAIMER

The School District Board of Education and administration
have reviewed this agreement and have decided at this date not to participate in the regional safe school
program. We understand that services will not be available until an agreement is signed and reserve the right to
reconsider at a later date.

Date

President, Board of Education




MACON/PIATT REGIONAL OFFICE OF EDUCATION
LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EDUCATION SERVICE AGREEMENT
Macon/Piatt Regional Safe School Program
300 E. Eldorado Street
Decatur, lllinois 62523
217-362-3085

Whereas: All students are entitled and required by law to attend school up to and including the age of 17

Whereas: Some student’s behavior in school has disrupted the education of others

Whereas: Some students cannot function and/or achieve in a regular school setting

Therefore: The Macon/Piait Regional Office of Education, specifically the Milligan Academy: Regional Safe
School Program, and the school district listed below agree to an alternative education program as

authorized by Article 13A of The lilinois School Code to be arranged for individual students as
mutually agreed upon.

TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT

Milligan Academy: Regional Safe School Program agrees to:

Provide a comprehensive Individual Optional Education Program (IOEP) subject to statutory and regulatory
graduation minimum requirements called for in the State School Code of Illinois and Hlinois Administrative
Code 23.

Administer various assessment tools to each student to determine the educational needs of that student and use
that information to design an IOEP to address the needs.

Prepare a school calendar in accordance with all regulations in the Ilinois State School Code relating to the
school calendar.

Expect all students to attend school every day or provide a valid reason/excuse. Milligan Academy will enforce
all truancy laws.

Enroll the student all day or on an abbreviated schedule as called for by the IOEP.

Keep complete records of the student’s progress and report back to the home school each year the success or
failure of the student and reenroll the student for the coming year until graduation or transfer back to the home
school.

The staff, student, and parents will discuss and recommend when, and if, a student is capable of returning to
his/her home school. Students may enter or exit the program at the end of a complete semester as long as all
requirements stated in this agreement and the students’ IOEP are met.




Use all available local, state, federal, and private social agencies to address behavior problems caused by any
reason including drug and alcohol abuse, mental illness, and dysfunctional families. Mentoring, tutoring, and
counseling will be an active and important part of each student’s program.

Sponsor a graduation ceremony through the Regional Office of Education at least once a year for all graduates.
However, if the student and home school can agree the student may be excused from the Regional Office of
Education ceremony and return to his/her home school for graduation,

The Home School/District Agrees:

To complete in full all forms and supply any additional information to Milligan Academy: Regional Safe
School Program about a transferred student so a proper IOEP can be developed.

Designate a staff member to plan with the student, parent, and a representative of Milligan Academy a suitable
Individual Optional Education Program. If the IOEP is successfully completed, the student will be
administratively transferred back to his home school for additional schooling, remain in a Regional Office of
Education program until graduation or complete the GED program.

Prepare a diploma for each student who accumulates the necessary minimum State of 1llinois graduation
requirements (ILCS 5/27-22) based on a transcript issued by the program in which the student is enrolled.

Accept without exception all credits awarded to students as soon as they return to the home school.

Discontinue expulsion procedures upon the acceptance of a transferred student in the alternative program. The
district can continue expulsion procedures at a later date if Milligan Academy: Regional Safe School Program
fails to accomplish the terms of the IOEP or agreements made with the parent/student or unless the home school
district chooses other alternatives.

Exclude the transferred students from the district state aid claim and allow Milligan Academy: Regional Safe
School Program to claim GSA equal to the number of days the transferred student is earolled in Milligan
Academy: Regional Safe School Program. Pay tuition at a rate of $20.00 per day of enrollment to be billed at
the end of each quarter.

Provide transportation for administratively transferred students.

Limitations:

Transferred students enrolled in Milligan Academy: Regional Safe School Program will not graduate earlier
than the class to which he/she belonged in the home school. Exception: The IOEP provides the opportunity for
a student who enters the program as a junior high school student, if not too far behind academically, to apply
himself in the program and qualify for graduation earlier than his class. As soon as the Regional Office of
Education recognizes that a student is intending to do this, the home school, student, parents, and school
representative will meet to discuss alternatives to early graduation. This program is an alternative program and
cannot be interpreted as an accelerated program.




Futures Unlimited

300 East Eldorado Street
Decatur, Illinois 62523
{217) 362-3080
Fax: (217) 424-3299

EDUCATIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

This agreement is executed between:

Futures Unlimited School Represented by:
Title: Regional Superintendent

Maroa-Forsyth CUSD #2 Represented by:

PO Box 738 Title: Superintendent
101 Cedar St.
Maroa, 11.. 61756

Whereas, all students are entitled and required by law to attend school
up to and including the age of seventeen.

Whereas, some students have fallen behind academically and need
opportunities to catch up.

Whereas, some students for one reason or another cannot function
and/or achieve in a regular school setting.

Therefore, the Regional Office of Education for Macon/Piatt counties
(ROE 39} and specifically Futures Unlimited School will provide
alternative educational programs devised to assist students in achieving
success by improving life skills, developing self confidence, and growing
educationally.

A. Futures Unlimited agrees to:

1. Prepare a school calendar in accordance with all regulations in the
Illinois School Code relating to the school calendar.




. Expect this student to attend school every day (180 days) or
provide a valid excuse. Futures Unlimited will enforce the Truancy
Laws when applicable.

. Enroll the student all day (five hours) in the high school program
unless a student’s needs dictate a shortened day.

. Keep complete records of the student’s progress and report back to
the home school each year the success/failure of the student and
re-enroll the student for the coming school year.

. Provide a comprehensive educational program subject to the
statutory and regulatory graduation minimums required in the
School Code of illinois and in 23 llinois Administrative Code.

. Futures Unlimited will administer the Test for Adult Basic
Education {TABE) in reading and mathematics, to determine
placement and establish growth outcome.

. The home school agrees to:

. Plan with the student, parent, a representative from Futures
Unlimited, and a representative of the home school an Individual
Optional Educational Plan (I0EP) and achievement schedule for
the special education student, which if successfully completed by
the student, will result in the awarding of a high school diploma by
the home school. All regular education students, successfully
completing the requirements for graduation, will result in the
awarding of a high school diploma by the home school.

. Allow the Regional Office of Education to enroll and claim this
student for the purposes of collecting general state aide.

. The home school will provide a diploma for this student. It is at
the home school’s discretion whether the student participates in
the home school’s graduation ceremonies.

. The program at Futures Unlimited is an optional, alternative, and
voluntary program. Placement must be accepted by the student,
home school and Futures Unlimited.

. If the student returns to his/her home school, the local will accept
the credit at full value,




. Both parties agree to the following graduation requirements:
. Minimum requirements will meet state standards.

. Specific course requirements, Individual Optional Education Plan,
and other information is attached to this document.

. Students enrolled in the Futures Unlimited program will not
graduate earlier than one semester before the graduating class to
which he/she would belong (according to the student’s birth datej
in their respective home school. Exception to this agreement may
be mutually agreed upon by the home school representatives and
the Director of Futures Unlimited.

. The Service Agreement between Futures Unlimited and the School
Districts will remain in effect for the duration of the Futures
Unlimited program. Any amendments to this agreement will be
sent to the high school principals and the District Superintendent.







APPENDIX A
THE PURCHASING COOPERATIVE
RESOLUTION
AND
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, lllinois law allows school districts to jointly offer programs for better educational
advantages;

WHEREAS, Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of lllinois and The
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et seg., authorize the parties hereto to enter
into intergovernmental agreements to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in
any manner not prohibited by {aw or by ordinance,

WHEREAS, entering into this agreement is in the best interest of mCI \'(Dﬂ’}'c)f\f‘)\ﬂ/h
School District; and

WHEREAS, the mm‘gfx E(:ii @ﬂi ‘/échool District, has determined it would realize an

economic benefit from membership in The Purchasing Cooperative and desires membership in
said Cooperative.

NOW, THEREFORE be it resolved that N \Ciﬂlﬁ"’ @ {}M\ School District No. A
in the county(ies) of N\Q(‘(f)\{\ , in the State of lilinois shall pursuant to
this Intergovernmental Agreement become a member of The Purchasing Cooperative for the
July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, Fiscal Year and in subsequent Fiscal Years on the terms
and conditions contained in the Constitution and By-Laws of said Cooperative and shall further
agree to be bound by all such obligations contained in said Constitution and By-Laws and any
amendments thereto until this Board elects to withdraw from the Cooperative as provided for in
the Cooperative’s Constitution and By-Laws; and,

BE it further resolved that the President and Secretary of this Board of Education are
hereby authorized to direct and execute the certification below, and

BE it further resolved that the Intergovernmental Agreement shall be effective and a
binding obligation of this school district upon the date of its approval by the said Cooperative's
Executive Committee; and,

BE it further resolved that the Superintendent of said school district is hereby designated
as the duly voting representative for !!f!f![‘[‘lﬂ{ »EZ:}{}SL&[) School District in The
Purchasing Cooperative.

CERTIFICATION

I, , Secretary of the Board of Education of
School District, County(ies), lllinois,
do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of a certain resolution
which was duly passed by said Board of Education, at it's appropriately announced meeting
held on the day of , 20

ATTEST:

President of Board Secretary of Board




THE PURCHASING COOPERATIVE

Constitution and By-Laws

Preamble

The Purchasing Cooperative (“Cooperative” or “TPC") is comprised of illinois
school districts created by intergovernmental agreements of participating school district
members to facilitate in a cost efficient manner the purchase of perishable food,
commodities, goods and services pursuant to Section 10-20.21 of the lllinois School
Code Section (105 ILCS 5/10-20.21); the National School Lunch Act (42 U.S.C. 1751 et
seq.); the Child Nutrition Act of 1966 (42 U.S.C. 1771 et seq.); the School Breakfast
Program (42 U.S.C 1773); the Summer Food Service Program for Children (42 U.S.C.

1761); the Child and Adult Care Food Program (42 U.S.C. 1766); and the federal and

state requlations promulgated pursuant to said Acts as well as the applicable

procurement requirements including, but not limited to, those set forth in 2 CFR

200.318-326 . All lllinois school districts which agree to become a member district of
this Cooperative pursuant to adoption of the Resolution and Intergovernmental
Agreement, attached hereto as Appendix A, in the manner prescribed by law shall be
bound by and shall comply with the Constitution and By-Laws contained herein. Such
member school districts agree the name of this cooperative shall be “The Purchasing

Cooperative” and may be referred to herein as “Cooperative” or abbreviated as “TPC".

1. PURPOSE

1.1 The general purpose of the Cooperative is to provide a separate legal and
administrative entity to exercise legal authority to jointly obtain the benefits
and efficiencies by lllinois school districts participating in a common effort to
(a) comply with applicable governmental procurement requirements in the
purchase of perishable food and beverages and other commercial food
items, including through programs and subsidies of the United States




2.1.1

21.2

2.14

2.15

2.1.6

Department of Agriculture (USDA) or other governmental bodies; (b) identify
qualified vendors of commodities, goods and services that will meet the
needs of Cooperative Members; (c) relieve or ease the burden of the
governmental purchasing function by promoting administrative efficiency and
intergovernmental cooperation; (d) realize the economies of scale, including
administrative and other cost savings, that can be achieved from volume
purchasing on a national scale; (e) issue requests for proposals (RFPs) as
appropriate to secure the services of Group Purchasing Organizations,
Buying Organizations or Third-Party Vendors for the provision of third party
purchasing services for procurement of perishable food and perishable
beverages; and (f) develop and implement any bidding or other competitive
procurement practices as required by law or regulation to further and
advance the purposes set forth herein. This Cooperative is not and shall not
be construed to be a general partnership, limited partnership, joint venture,
corporation, agricultural cooperative, fiduciary trust, common law trust,
business trust, investment company or joint stock company.

2. MEMBERSHIP AND MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS

Membership in the Cooperative is open to any lllinois public school district.
Membership becomes effective upon adoption as required by law, executing,
and submitting the Resolution and Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)
attached hereto as Appendix A by April 1 to the Fiscal Agent, New Berlin
CUSD.

Membership in the Cooperative is for a single fiscal year from July 15t through
June 30, Unless a school district withdraws, membership shall rollover from
fiscal year to fiscal year without the necessity of adopting and executing a
new Resolution and IGA.

Each District is entitted to one vote. The Superintendent, or his /her
designee, shall be the school district representative who shall be authorized
to cast any vote on behalf the member school district.

Applications for membership by a school district must be accepted by a
maijority vote of the Cooperative Executive Committee.

New Berlin CUSD is designated as the Fiscal Agent and shall have all
reasonable and necessary administrative authority to implement the
purposes of this Constitution and By-Laws and pursuant to direction of the
Executive Committee. The New Berlin Superintendent is designated as the
Chair of the Executive Committee.

The general membership of the Cooperative shall meet at least annually and
at other times as the need arises and as determined by the Executive
Committee. Attendance at any such meeting may be by telephonic or
electronic means.

Any school district may withdraw as a member of the Cooperative by
submitting a written letter of withdrawal to the Fiscal Agent by February 1 of




2.1.8

219

3.1.1

3.1.2

3.1.3

3.1.4

the year immediately preceding the next fiscal year and withdrawal shall be
effective on June 30. The failure to submit a withdrawal letter by February 1
of any year shall be deemed to constitute a renewal of Cooperative
Membership by any school district for the next fiscal year beginning July 1.

The Fiscal Agent shall hold any monies received from TPC’s activities in a
separate account and shall expend such funds only pursuant to an
affirmative vote of a majority of the Executive Committee representatives for
a reasonable and necessary business expense of the Cooperative. The
Executive Committee will strive to minimize all costs and expenses of the
Cooperative. In the event Cooperative business expenses exceed the total
monies collected, any expenses above that sum necessary to maintain and
implement that purpose of the Cooperative must be approved by two-thirds
(2/3) of the Executive Committee representatives. Upon such approval, the
total expenses will be divided equally among all member districts and
invoiced accordingly. All such sums shall be paid to the Fiscal Agent within
thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the billed invoice amounts.

Failure by a school district to comply with the conditions of this Constitution
and By-Laws shall cause a warning letter o be sent by the Executive
Committee demanding compliance. Failure to cure a compliance default
within a reasonable time defined by the Executive Committee may subject
member to expulsion upon a two-third (2/3) vote of the Executive Committee
representatives.

3. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee shall include the Founding school district
members, which include New Berlin CUSD No. 18, Scott-Morgan CUSD No.
2 Triopia CUSD No. 27, Franklin CUSD No. 1, and A-C Central CUSD No.
262. The Superintendent, or his/her designee, from each of these school
districts shall be the representatives of these school district members on the
Executive Committee.

Election to the Executive Committee will be upon a majority vote of the
member representatives of the Executive Committee. The Executive
Committee may add school district member representatives on such
conditions as the Executive Committee deems necessary and appropriate.

The Fiscal Agent shall be New Berlin Community School District #262. In the
event the New Berlin school district resigns the duties of Fiscal Agent, the
Executive Committee shall by majority vote select a successor school district
Cooperative member as Fiscal Agent.

Powers of the Executive Committee include, but are not limited to:

1) Approving, establishing and implementing procedures and practices
for the procurement of all goods and services as required by law,
including, but not limited to, drafting procedures, specifications,
requests for proposals, instructions to bidders/vendors as applicable;




315

3.1.6

3.1.7

414

412

4.1.3

414

2) Making decisions related to the operation of Cooperative;

3) Developing request for proposals, policies, procedures, and guidelines
for the Cooperative;

4) Ensuring that financial audits required by law are performed;

5) Acting on any other matter of Cooperative business; and,

8) Taking all actions authorized by law necessary and proper to
implement the purposes of the Constitution and By-Laws; and,

7) Authorizing, when prudent, distributions of Cooperative  funds to
Cooperative members that are deemed to be in excess of the ordinary
and necessary operating expenses of the Cooperative business; and,

8) Developing a plan in the event of the Cooperative’s dissolution and
termination that appropriately winds down the Cooperative's business
and equitably distributes any excess funds, after all legal debts and
obligations have been paid, to the Cooperative members.

The Executive Committee shall meet as needed by the call of the Chair or by
a majority of the Executive Committee representatives.

New Berlin School District shall serve as Treasurer of the Cooperative as
part of the duties of being the Fiscal Agent.

The Executive Committee and Cooperative Members shall comply with the
provision of the Iinois Open Meetings Act and /llincis Freedom of
Information Act as required by law.

4. BOOKS, RECORDS AND MiSC. PROVISIONS

The Cooperative shalt keep books and records of account, minutes of the
meetings of the Executive Committee and Cooperative members as required
by law. The fiscal Agent shall be the custedian of all Cooperative books,
records, and meeting minutes.

Any notice required or permitted by these By-Laws to be given to a
Cooperative Member, or other person, may be given in person or by U.S.
mail, facsimile, email or other mode of delivery typically used in commerce
and accessible to the intended recipient. If mailed, a notice is deemed
delivered when deposited in the U.S. mail addressed to the person at his or
her address as it appears in the Cooperative’s records, with postage prepaid.
If given by facsimile, a notice is deemed delivered when printed confirmation
of receipt is obtained from the transmitting mechanism. If given by email, a
notice is deemed delivered at the moment it is sent. A person or entity may
give notice of a change in address in writing to the Fiscal Agent.

If the conclusion of any time period provided for herein falls on a weekend or
a federal holiday, the conclusion of such time period shall be deemed to be
extended until the next business day. Otherwise, references to time periods
measured by days shall mean calendar days unless business days are
specifically designated.

These By-Laws shall be construed under the laws of the State of lllinois. All
references in these laws to statutes, regulations, or other sources of legal




415

4.1.6

417

4.1.8

4.1.9

authority will refer to the authorities cited, or their successors, as they may be
amended from time to time.

To the greatest extent possible, these By-Laws shall be construed to conform
to all legal requirements for obtaining and maintaining all tax exemptions that
may be available to unregistered entities, such as the Cooperative.

If any By-Laws provision is held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any
respect, the invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability will not affect any other
provision, and the By-Laws will be construed as if they had not included the
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision.

To the greatest extent authorized by law, no provision of these By-Laws or
any agreement or policy approved by the Executive Committee shall be
construed to waive the governmental immunity afforded to the Cooperative
and any Cooperative Member under law. The Cooperative, its Board, agents
and representatives, and Cooperative Members retain all governmental and
official immunities conferred by law.

The Cooperative will not hold members of the Board, its officers and agents
or representatives liable for acts taken in good faith and reasonably within the
Cooperative’s best interest.

The Cooperative shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless (with or without
insurance) all representatives and/or agents, to the fullest extent permitted by
law, in any claim, litigation, or other proceeding and cover all reasonable
expenses, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees, costs, judgments,
settlement payments and penalties. The Executive Committee may have the
Cooperative indemnify, defend and hold harmless its Fiscal Agent or any
representative it deems appropriate, to the extent permitted by law.

5. TERMINATION AND DISSOLUTION

Termination of the Cooperative shall only occur by action of a two-thirds (2/3)
majority of the entire General Membership. Notwithstanding anything
contained herein to the contrary, upon dissolution of the Cooperative, assets
will be first used to pay all debts and obligations of the Cooperative and any
remaining funds shall be distributed to the Cooperative Members under a
formula of distribution which shall be determined by the Executive Committee
at the time of dissolution. The precise formula of distribution shall set forth
the amount of distribution and the Cooperative Members eligible to such
distribution.




6. AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS

6.1.1 These By-Laws may be amended by the affirmative two-third (2/3) vote of the
entire Executive Committee. The Executive Committee must not take final
action to adopt any amendment until at least ninety {(90) days have elapsed
from the date the Executive Committee initially received notice of the material
terms of such proposed amendment. The Executive Committee may waive
this 90-day waiting period by unanimous consent.







Support Personnel

5.330 Sick Days, Vacation, Holidays and Leaves

Each of the provisions in this policy applies to all educational support personnel to the
extent it does not conflict with an applicable collective bargaining agreement or
individual employment contract or benefit plan; in the event of a conflict, such provision
is severable and the applicable bargaining agreement or individual agreement will
control.

Sick and Bereavement Leave

As of July—+2043, July 1, 2019 full or part-time educational support personnel who
work at least 1040 hours per year receive 45- 14 paid sick leave days per year.
Educational support personnel regularly scheduled for 6 hours and under must use sick
and personal in full day increments. All leaves are equivalent to the employee's regular
workday. Unused sick leave shall be unlimited.

Sick leave is defined in State law as personal illness, quarantine at home, serious
illness, or death in the immediate family or household or birth, adoption, or placement
for adoption. The Superintendent and/or a designee shall monitor the use of employee's
sick leave.

As a condition for paying sick leave after three days absence for personal illness or 30
days for birth or as the Board or Superintendent deem necessary in other cases, the
Board or Superintendent may require that the staff member provide a certificate from:
(1) a physical licensed in lllinois to practice medicine and surgery in all its branches, (2)
a chiropractic physician licensed under the Medical Practice Act, (3) an advanced
practice nurse who has a written collaborative agreement with a collaborating physician
that authorizes the advanced practice nurse to perform health examinations,(4) a
physician assistant who has been delegated the authority to perform health
examinations by his or her supervising physician, or (5) if the treatment is by prayer or
spiritual means, a spiritual adviser or practitioner of the employee's faith. If the Board or
Superintendent requires a certificate during a leave of less than three days for personal
illness, the District shall pay the expenses incurred by the employee.

The use of paid sick leave for adoption or placement for adoption is limited to 30 days
unless a longer leave is provided in an applicable collective bargaining agreement. The
Superintendent may require that the employee provide evidence that the formal
adoption process is underway.

Vacation

After a year of continuous employment, 12-month employees shall be eligible for 2
weeks-10 days of paid vacation days per year.



After a year of continuous employment, 12-month part-time employees who work at
least half-time {1040 hours) shall be eligible for 2 weeks of paid vacation days
equivalent to their regular work day. Superintendent will determine the procedure for
requesting vacation.

Custodial staff members are limited to 3 5 days of vacation time during the school year
during the first 10 years of service. After 11 years of service custodial staff
members are limited to 8 days of vacation time during the school year.

Vacation days earned in one fiscal year must be used by the end of the following fiscal
year; they do not accumulate. Employees resigning or whose employment is terminated
are entitled to the monetary equivalent of all earned vacation.

12-month employees shall be eligible for paid vacation days after 5 years of full
time service in accordance with the following schedule:

6to 10 years of full time service — 12 days

11 to 15 years of full time service — 15 days

16 plus years of full time service — 20 days

All vacation day requests are subject to the approval of the Building & Grounds

Supervisor and the Superintendent and are subject to summer coverage &
cleaning coordination.

Holidays

Unless the District has a waiver or modification of The School Code pursuant to Section
2-3.25g or 24-2(b) allowing it to schedule school on a holiday listed below, District
employees will be paid for, but will not be required to work on:

New Year's Eve  Labor Day

New Year's Day Thanksgiving Day

Spring Holiday Christmas Eve

Memorial Day Christmas Day

Independence Day

The District may require educational support personnel to work on a school holiday
during an emergency or for the continued operation and maintenance of facilities or

property.




Personal Leave

All educational support personnel have twe three personal leave days per year.
Educational support personnel regularly scheduled for 6 hours and under must use sick
and personal in full day increments. The use of a personal day is subject to the following
conditions:

1. Except in cases of emergency or unavoidable situations, a personal leave
request should be submitted to the Building Principal two weeks before the
requested date.

2. No personal leave day may be used immediately before or immediately after a

holiday, or during the first and/or last five days of the school year unless the

Superintendent grants prior approval.

Personal leave may not be used in increments of less than one-half day.

Personal leave is subject to any necessary replacement's availability.

Personal leave may not be used on an in-service training day and/or institute

training days.

6. Personal leave may not be used when the employee's absence would create an
undue hardship.

7. Any unused personal leave days shall accumulate to a maximum of (5) five
days. All unused personal leave days in excess of the maximum allowed to
accumulate will rollover into sick leave or an employee may opt to take
unused personal days as paid days.

o 00

Leave to Serve as a Trustee of the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Upon request, the Board will grant 20 days of paid leave of absence per year to a
trustee of the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund in accordance with 105 ILCS 5/24-6-3.

Other Leaves

Educational support personnel receive the following leaves on the same terms and
conditions granted professional personnel in policy 5.250, Leaves of Absence:

Leaves for Service in the Military and General Assembly
School Visitation Leave

Leaves for Victims of Domestic or Sexual Violence
Child Bereavement Leave

Leave to serve as an election judge

O 4 O3 DD =k

LEGAL REF:

20 ILCS 1805/30.1et seq.

105 ILCS 5/10-20.7b, 5/24-2, and 5/24-6.




820 ILCS 147and 180/.

820 ILCS 154/.

School Dist. 151 v. ISBE, 507 N.E.2d 134 (lll.App.1, 1987); Elder v. School Dist.
No. 127 2, 208 N.E. 2d 423 (lll.App.1, 1965).

CROSS REF: 5.180 (Temporary lllness or Temporary Incapacity), 5.185 (Family and
Medical Leave), 5.250 (Professional Personnel - Leaves of Absence)

Revised: January 2017



Personnel

5.45 Salary Schedule/Compensation

Teacher Salary Schedule Policies

The number of hours credit the teacher has as of September 1 each year will determine
his place on the salary schedule for the entire year. Transcripts of any credit earned
must be filed at the office of the Superintendent prior to any salary adjustment.

Teachers will be paid on a twelve-month basis. Checks will be issued on the 15th and
30th (or as close to that date as possible) each month.

Salary will not be paid any teacher until such teacher has:
a. Properly registered his certificate
b. Tubercular X-ray or skin test on file at the Superintendent's office

c. Complied with all other local, county, and state requirements

Prior Service Credit

Service prior to this unit shall be handled on the following basis: First eight years of
experience is given full credit. After that, two years experience outside the system is
equal to one year's credit on the salary schedule until a maximum of twelve years prior
service is reached. Prior Service Credit is recognized from lllinois School Districts who
participate in the lllinois Teacher Retirement System.

For hard to fill positions, upon the recommendation of the superintendent, the
Board may consider giving full credit for every year of Prior Service Credit from
lllinois School Districts who participate in the lllinois Teacher Retirement System.

For hard to fill positions, upon the recommendation of the superintendent, the
Board may consider giving Prior Service Credit from private schools.

Part-time Pay Formula

Part-time pay will be determined by calculating the percentage of actual teaching time.
The individual will receive that percentage of what they would receive if they were full
time. That same percentage will then be used to determine the amount of prep time the
individual is required to be in the building. Individual Health Insurance Contributions will
be calculated in a similar manner.

Pay Deductions

Teachers who miss school not covered on sick or personal leave will have 1/180 of their
annual salary deducted for each day missed.






.do solemnly swear (or affirm) that |

-will faithfully discharge the duties of

‘the office of member of the Board of
Education (or Board of School Directors)
of ,
.accordance with the Constitution of

the United States, the Constitution of the
State of lilinois, and the laws of the State of
llinois; to the best of my ability.

rther swear (or affirm) that:

shall respect taxpayer interests by
ng : mm 2 *m_ﬁrmcm protector of the school

role in the equitable and quality education
of every student in the school district;

“1 shall foster with the board
extensive participation of the
community, formulate goals, define
outcomes, and set the course for

“| shall assist in establishing a structure
and an environment designed to ensure
all students have the opportunity to
attain their maximum potential through
a sound organizational framewaork;

“1 shall strive to ensure a continuous
assessment of student achievement and
all conditions affecting the education
of our children, in compliance with
State law;

“I shall serve as education’s key

advocate on behalf of students

and our community’s school {or

schools) to advance the vision for
; and

“1 shall strive to work together with

the district superintendent to lead the
school district toward fulfilling the
vision the board has created, fostering
excellence for every student in the
areas of academic skills, knowledge,
citizenship, and personal development.”

- 105 ILCS 5/10-16.5

ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION
OF SCHOOL BOARDS

BOARD MEMBER

DISTRICT

BOARD PRESIDENT

SUPERINTENDENT

DATE



